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CORPORATE INFORMATION ZAS1&i

HEADQUARTERS OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC
Zhangjiaba Mine

Zhenjiang Village

Xiangshui County

Jiangyou City

Sichuan Province

The PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC
5/F Nanfang Security Building

386 Shuiwanlu

Xiangzhou District

Zhuhai City

Guangdong Province

The PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

IN HONG KONG
Unit 6812-13, 68/F

The Center

99 Queen's Road Central
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Estera Management (Bermuda) Limited
Canon's Court

22 Victoria Street

Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Bank of China Limited

Bank of Communications Limited
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Construction Bank [Asia) Corporation Limited
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CURPURATE PROFILE

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “"Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 29 March 2010 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Company Law,

Chapter 22 (law 3 of 1961

Cayman Islands. The Company’s domicile was changed to Bermuda

, as consolidated and revised) of the

by way of deregistration in the Cayman Islands and continuation
as an exempted company under the laws of Bermuda on 10 August
2016 (Bermuda time). The shares of the Company are listed on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) since 18 March 2011

The Company and ifs subsidiaries (the “Group”] were principally
engaged in the production and sales of marble and marble related
products in China. The Group is a mining operator, focusing on
beige marble blocks and processing of marble slabs, and owned
the largest beige marble mine, namely Zhangjiaba Mine, which is
located in Zhenjiang Village, Xiangshui County, Jiangyou City of
Sichuan Province, China, in terms of marble resreves, according to
the certification issued by China Stone Material Association (1 Ed
BMBHE) in August 2010.

According fo the competfent person’s report dated on 7 March
2011, the Zhangjiaba Mine contains 44.2 million cubic meter
The block rate is
expected fo be 38% on the marble resources, which is equivalent

of measured and indicated marble resources.

fo an estimated 16.8 million cubic meter of proved and probable
marble reserves.

PEEAREERBRAF

75/\20 10563HA208 B ABEZERER
ARRI([ARBRBEREHS EMFE22E
NAE (1961 FEIFIED - BERE RIERT)

RHREHSTMAIREREZEAR QA RN

2016F8AI0B (BERERKMH)  EBEIEAE

MEHsSaMER2fNaMeBEER

BREVYRBAEREZZEREREA AR

B-ARNABMBRHNR2011FI3R18HRES

BBMAEXSMARLA ([BRXAMA])ER L

o

AR REMBRAR ([AEE])XEEHEH
REXBEERABAEBERNEERHES -
AEEBAEITRNAKTEREARMIKKE
ARV BELED BEURFEMEIIIA
THMBEKRKBEINNERBEWL -RESP
HEAMBER2010FE8 A% ENER EX
BRUR2EAEERELEERANEL-

BREBHR201TFIA7ENEERA LR
HRFRBEILE44,200,00037 75 K #) £K 67
REERELRER - RELERNTEH KA
B /&38% TEEH M E 16,800,000 77 K &Y
EERBBAELRHE -

2017 SR



CORPORATE PROFILE 1P %5 FE

RESOURCES AND RESERVES

The resources and reserves estimates for marble stones of
Zhangjiaba Mine in Sichuan Province as at 31 December 2017
under JORC Code (as defined in Chapter 18 of the Llisting Rules)

are set out in the following table:

JORC Resource and Reserve Class

R S fik B
TEHFR2017412A31 B 4R 55 JORC £
(EERLTRAEISE)WM)IERRFE

WHEFARERERREE

2017
20175
Cubic meter

M T3 K

2016
20165
Cubic meter

3 T3 K

15.21 million B &
27 .44 million BE

15.32 million B &
27.63 million B &

42.65 million B &

42 .95 million A&

5.42 million B8
9.79 million B

5.82 million B &
10.50 million B &

JORCERKFEHEHRI

Measured Resource HEER
Indicated Resource HETEBEIR
Total Resource BER
Proved Reserve BER=E
Probable Reserve BERE =
Total Reserve RIFES

15.21 million B&

16.32 million B &

Note: The resources and reserves for marble stones of Zhangjiaba Mine were estimated
based on the independent competent person’s report dated on 7 March 2011
(as shown in the Company’s Prospectus). The increases and decreases due to
mining consumption and exploration during the year were confirmed by internal

experts.

a China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
FEHRS

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the "“Board” or “Directors”] of
China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”), | am pleased to present the annual results

of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

FINAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2017 (“FY17"), the Group
recorded revenue of RMB31.4 million (FY2016: RMB12.3 million),
representing an increase of approximately 155.3% compared to
that for the year ended 31 December 2016 ("FY16"), and a gross
profit of RMB1.1 million (FY2016: RMB2.9 million), representing a
decrease of approximately 62.1%, respectively compared to that for

Fyl1e.

Net profit attributable to owners of the Company was RMB7.8
million for FY17, as compared to net loss attributable to owners of
the Company of RMB124.5 million for FY16. Basic earnings per
share for FY17 was RMBO.5 cents, as compared fo basic loss per
share (restated) of RMB27.0 cents for FY16.

BUSINESS REVIEWS AND PROSPECTS

In the past few years, China has been experiencing a strong rise
in property sales prices, arising in dampening affordability of the
potential property purchasers and holding out on the construction by
the property developers. During the year under review, the China's
property prices rose at slower pace as the China government
cooling measures is taking effect. The Company expects the
demand for construction materials, such as marble stone, will rise
gradually once the sales price and transaction volume in the China
property market stabilize. However, the Group will still face a keen
competition with the overseas marble stone import suppliers. China
is a large construction materials market; the Group will carefully
re-position the marketing of the marble products to grab the market
share.

PEEAREERBRAF
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FFEERes

During the year, the Group has been developing the Zhangjiaba
mine fo lower benches for a higher quality large block production.
The Group produces and sells the marble slags, which were output
of stripping of the mine, to the calcium carbonate manufacturers
in Jiangyou City in the PRC. On 14 April 2017, the Group
entered info a nondegal binding memorandum of understanding
(the “MOU") with a ground calcium carbonate manufacturer (the
")V partner’) to form a joint venture company fo produce calcium
carbonate for sales, in order to extend the downstream business of
calcium carbonate production. It would be able to supplement its
existing marble and marble related business by utilizing the same
resources while expansion of the income stream. The |V partner
is responsible for obtaining the approval of land use right for the
production site in Jiangyou City, the PRC. To the knowledge of the
Company, the approval of the land use right for the production site
was under processing but has yet to be obtained by the JV partner.
According to the JV Partner’s explanation, the People’s Government
of Jiangyou City had assigned most of its allowed area of land used
for construction for 2017 to a major project of a theme park in
relation to Chinese history and culture which was fo be constructed
in Jiangyou City, the PRC. As a result, the land use right for the
calcium carbonate production site was delayed and the original
timetable for establishment of the production plant as disclosed in
the Company'’s circular dated @ June 2017 cannot be materialized.
With the effort of JV Partner to further negotiate with the People’s
Government of Jiangyou, JV Pariner expects the land use right
approval may be obtained before mid-year of 2018.

The Zhangjioba mine of the Group was still under development
and the plan of expansion in calcium carbonate business has not
been materialized during the year, the Company will focus on the
Group's current marble slags business and trading of the marble
slabs. The Company will continue to consolidate the production and
operations and also extend the customer base in order to improve
the performance of marble stone business. On the other hand, the
Group will also continue to explore new business opportunities so
arising in order to maximize shareholders' value in the future.

o China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT EFEEReS

APPRECIATION 5

I would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt gratitude  ANAFEUEERLRERHF2ERRE TP RE
to all our shareholders, customers and other business partners for MEBKEH BRABSEAEENRREB F
their attention and support to the Group in the difficult times. | would R RO XHF FARE - RATBRHAEBD
also like to thank our directors, management team and all staff of ZEFH - B & BGhEREIEBE—FH
the Group for their dedication and hard work to the Group for the BRI K% 17 -

past year.

Wang Minliang ey

Chairman IRER

Hong Kong, 20 March 2018 A% 2018F3H20H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

IR mb R if

BUSNIESS REVIEW

Sales Volume
The summarized sales volume are set out below:—

% 755 [nl JER
HE
WEREARIMT —

Year ended 31 December
HZEI2A31BLEE

2017 2016 Change
20174 20165 #E)
Sales volume: HE
Marble blocks (cubic meter) REAFTTH (L5 K) N/A
- - TEA
Marble slabs (square meter) REARM (FHXK) 96,000 34,000 +182.4%
Marble slags (fonnes) REAEZE (M) 388,905 202,988 +91.6%
Average selling prices: FHEE:
Marble blocks (RMB per cubic meter) R A TR N/A
(AR¥ /LK) - = il
Marble slabs (RMB per square meter) RIB AR
(AR®/FFHK) 246 221 +11.3%
Marble slags (RMB per tonnes) REAESE
(AR¥ W) 19.8 24 -17.5%

Exploration, Development and Production Activities
There was no geological exploration activity during the year. The
Group focuses on the development and mining at the Zhangjiaba
mine. The Zhangjiaba mine locafed in Sichuan Province of Ching,
contains 44.2 million cubic mefer of measured and indicated marble
resources, which represents 16.8 million cubic meter of proved and
probable marble reserves based on a block rate of 38%, according
to the independent competent person’s report dated on 7 March
2011 (as shown in the Company’s Prospectus).

The Zhangjiaba mine mainly divided info the easfern mining zone
and the western mining zone. During the years ended 31 December
2017 ("FY17") and 2016 ["FY16"), the Group confinues to carry
out the stripping of the overburden materials at the surface for
the both eastern and western zone. It is expected that the further
development of the mine to lower benches will be required for large
block production.

m China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

YR ~ BB Sk R )
RERLWETHERED - S EEIER
R RGBT 3 R BIR - R iz
RBP4 REBTAEHRALR201]
FIR7AMBE (WA RRRERAR)
@ A44,200,0007 5 K RARKETEAREE
R RFR R38% 5 H - 48E 716,800,000
THAKNBEREBEARERE -

REBEILETED BREKER & RE
B-REZE2017F12RA31BLEFE (17
BREE])REZE2016F12A31BIEFE
(MMM BEE]) AEREERRERDLR
AHMRERYRREEAN LR -BHAR
FHEERTELE - SPHEBUNTERR-

ANNUAL REPORT 2017



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS &IRIE51smbz il

During the year, the aggregate expenditure of the mining operation
of the Group was approximately RMB15.1 million (FY16: RMB11.7
million), which mainly included depreciation on property, plant and
equipment of RMB®.3 million [FY16: RMB5.5 million) and staff costs
of approximately RMB1.3 million (FY16: RMBO.6 million).

During FY17, the Group has not entered info new confracts and
did not have material commitment relating fo infrastructure projects,
subcontracting arrangements and purchase of equipment.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue and Gross Profit

The Group's revenue increased by approximately RMB19.1 million
or 155.3% to approximately RMB31.4 million in FY17 from
approximately RMB12.3 million in FY16. The increase was primarily
due fo an increase of RMB16.2 million a sales of marble slabs and
an increase of RMB2.9 million in sales of marble slags.

Gross profit decreased by approximately RMB1.8 million or 62.1%
to approximately RMB1.1 million in FY17 from approximately
RMB2.9 million in FY16. The decrease was primarily due to
an increase in the cost of sfripping from the mine, such as the
depreciation of the plant and machinery and consumption materials
for power generation.

Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses decreased from RMB2.1 million in
FY16 to RMBO.4 million in FY17. The decrease was primarily due
o a decrease in fransportation cost resulting from the distribution
cost was undertaken by customers instead of the Group during

FY2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS &IRIE351smb il

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses slightly increased from RMB38.6 million in
FY16 to RMB39.0 million in FY17. The increase was primarily due
to an increase of RMB1.9 million in loss of disposal on property,
plant and equipments during FY17.

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the
Company

The Group recorded a profit of RMB7.8 million in FY17 as
compared to a loss of RMB124.5 million in FY16, as a result
of a combined effect of (i) a reversal of provision for litigation
of RMB82.4 million in relation to the case of Royal Moon, the
details were set out in note 32(a) to the financial statement of the
Company, (i) a decrease of RMB86.3 million in impairment loss of
various assets from RMB89.8 million in FY16 to RMB3.4 million in
FY17 and (i) a provision of RMB37.5 million for litigation in FY17,
the details were set out in note 32(b) to the financial statements of
the Company.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's total equity interests was
approximately RMB409.9 million {31 December 2016: RMB169.4
million), representing an increase of 142.0% as compared with
FY16. The increase was mainly affributable to an increase in share
capital and share premium through issuing of shares by way of the
right issue af total subscription amount of RMB241.7 million.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had cash and bank balances
of approximately RMB168.6 million (31 December 2016: RMB7.2
million). Cash and bank balances were mainly denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). The Group has
adequate financial resources to meet the anticipated future liquidity
requirement and capital expenditure commitment.

Capital Expenditure

The Group's capital expenditure was amounted to RMB19.6 million
during FY17, which was primarily related to construction in progress
of mine infrastructure.

'7}] China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS &IRIE51smbz il

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates

The Group principally operates its businesses in the PRC. The Group
is not exposed to significant foreign exchange risk as most of the
Group's business fransactions, assefs and liabilities are principally
denominated in Chinese Renminbi ("RMB”), which is the functional
and reporting currency of the Group, except certain business
transaction for Hong Kong and overseas subsidiaries, denominated
in Hong Kong dollar and United States dollar. The Group has not
entered into any foreign exchange contract as hedging measures.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a tofal of 25 (31
December 2016: 37) employees in the Group. The fotal staff cost,
including directors’” emoluments, share options benefit and pension
scheme contribution, was approximately RMB9.1 million in FY17

(FYT16: RMBQ.2 million).

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the performance
of individual employee and on the basis of the salary trends in Hong
Kong and the PRC, and will be reviewed regularly. Subject to the
Group's performance, the Group may also distribute discretionary
bonus to its employees as an incentive for their contribution to the

Group.

Memorandum of Understanding

On 14 April 2017, the Group enfered into a non-legal binding
memorandum of understanding (the “MOU"} with a ground calcium
carbonate manufacturer (the “)V partner”) to form a joint venture
company (the “JV Company”] fo extend the downsiream business of
calcium carbonate production in Jiangyou City, Sichuan Province,

PRC.

Under the MOU, upon the formation of the JV Company, the Group
will be primarily responsible for contributing funding in order to
establish the production plant, acquire the necessary plant and
machinery, and will be the main marble supplier of the JV Company,
while the JV Partner will be primarily responsible for providing
the land use right, the required know-how and expertise for the
production.

As at 31 December 2017, 1o the best of the knowledge of the
Company, the approval of the land use right for the production
sife has yef to be obtained by the JV Partner from the government
authorities of the PRC.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS &IRIE351smb il

Use of proceeds from fund raising activities

(a)

On 8 March 2016, the Company enfered info a placing
agreement with a placing agent for a placing of new shares
[up to 2,000,000,000 placing shares) under specific
mandate on a best effort basis (the “Placing”). Assuming the
maximum of 2,000,000,000 placing shares were successfully
placed, the net proceeds would have been approximately
HK$197 million. On 23 May 2016, the Placing was
completed, an aggregate of 1,080,000,000 placing shares
have been placed, and the nef proceeds affer deducting
the placing fee and other related expenses payable by the
Company amounted to approximately HK$106.38 million.
The details in relation to the actual use of net proceeds as at

SEFHNAEREAR

() R2016F388H  ARAAREERE
FI A BCE Wi AR IS B B R B B
1% 1% B2 & %1 A 19 (& %2,000,000,000
BEEBRND) (KEFHE]) - BRK
& & & %2,000,000,000/ & & &
o FAERBEFREK L R197,000,000
BT oM2016F50238 REEFEER
A #%EE1,080,000,000 A &
B - mASREFRE(NKEESER

106,380,000 T BN 20174512
AB1AMSRIBEFHEERAENFBEH

31 December 2017 were as follows: T

Date of Fund raising

announcement  activity Net proceeds Intended use of proceeds Actual use of proceeds

REBEH ESOEE Y P15 SRIR% 58 P15 RUOR 2 #5F B & FEFEZER A%

8 March 2016 Placing of new shares  HK$197 million as the maximum  (a)  31%, approximately [a) approximately HK$63.74
under specific nef proceeds af the date of HK$62 million, to enhance million, to enhance the Group's
mandate on proposal and HK$106.38 the Group's production production capacity;

a best effort basis million (as actually raised capacity;
af the date of completion]

2016%3A88  RBHELERE REZRHBZRSMENER [a) 31% (#162,000,000% la) 163,740,000 T ARE
HRIRERE 8 5197,000,000% 7T ) AREI R EEE HAEEER:

i) TRk BEHERES A

106,380,000% 7T

(b]

(b]

(e)

(c]

(d)

(d)

“8 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

13%, approximately HK$25 (b
million, 1o repay the loan

and accrued interest of the
Group;

13% (#125,000,0007% (b
L) BARERAEEER
RS

approximately HK$28.33
million, to repay the loan and
accrued interest of the Group;
and

#928,330,0008 70 ARE
EREEERREATE R

36%, approximately HK$71  [c)
million, 1o seffle potential
damages arising from the

lawsuit and litigation; and

36% (#171,000,0007% ]
) AREERH KR
EEZEERERE R

approximately HK$14.31
million, as the general working
capital of the Company.

#)14,310,000% 75 BIEAR
AF-REEES

20%, approximately HK$39
million, as the general
working capital of the

Company.
20% (#739,000,0007%
) RERRAR-REE
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(b)

On 3 March 2017 and 24 April 2017, the Company
entered info an agreement and supplemental agreement with
an underwriter, respectively, by issuing 2,360,068,975 rights
shares to qualifying shareholders by way of the rights issue at
subscripﬁon price of HK$0.12 per righfs share on the basis of
five rights shares for every share in issue on the record date.
The net proceeds from the rights issue were approximately
HK$276.5 million. As at 29 September 2017, the Company
has resolved to change the use of the unutilised net proceeds
of HK$50.94 million for the setlement of the potential
damages arising from the litigation fo use the unufilised
proceeds of (i) approximately HK$ 15 million for purchasing of
machineries for replacement of wellworn mining equipment; (i)
approximately HK$20 million for marble slabs business and
(iii) HK$15.94 million for general working capital. For details,
please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 29

September 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, the net proceeds had been ufilised

as follows:

(b)

K201 7F3A3H &201 748248 -
AR BBHEHEO R LBERER
BE ERBESRERRKMOI2E T
ERESEBHERsE —ReEZETKRNG
AEERAREREROD 2 EEUNHEK S
XNMmAEEBERBEIEIT2, 360,068,975
PR i - HBRFAEREBEFENAR
276,500,000 L R2017F9H29
B ARBBARAERASAMBREF
50,940,000 TRARNBEFILEE
METEEEENRE U RBAAM
BREH (i) 415,000,000 7t AR E
ERFBUBBRRENEBERE: (IO
20,000,000 T AR KB AR M %7
K (iii)15,940,0008 T AR — R & &
B -BHEFRE #2HAARBHA
20179 B20H M A °

R2017F12R31R - FERBEFREDY
SR UM

Intended use of Actual use
proceeds of proceeds
I8 RE 2 FREREZ
RERZ BRAR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAET
The contribution of funding A B A RIREL TS XS
for the calcium carbonate business
— The setup of manufacturing building - EREEET (BEDE
lincluding the property, PR K sk )
plant and equipment) 149,150 =
— General working capital of the — B EEH —REE
calcium carbonate business BE® 42,610 =
General working capital of the Group, AKE-—REEES
— Purchasing of machineries for — BEMEUERRED
replacement of well-worn mining RE R
equipment 15,000 15,000
— Mable slabs business — REBRIRM % 20,000 20,000
— Other general working capital - Hth—MREEES 49,780 41,054
276,540 76,054

PEEAREERBRAF
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On 14 April 2017, the Group entered into a non-legal
binding memorandum of understanding (the “MOU"| with a
ground calcium carbonate manufacturer (the “JV partner”] to
form a joint venture company to produce calcium carbonate
for sales, in order to extend the downstream business of
calcium carbonate production (the )V Company”). It would
be able fo supplement its existing marble and marble related
business by utilizing the same resources while expansion of
the income stream. The JV partner is responsible for obtaining
the approval of land use right for the production site in
Jiangyou City, the PRC. To the knowledge of the Company,
the opprovo\ of the land use right for the producﬂon site
was under processing but has yet fo be obtained by the JV
partner. According to the JV Partner’s explanation, the People's
Government of Jiangyou City had assigned most of its allowed
area of land used for construction for 2017 to a major project
of a theme park in relation to Chinese history and culture
which was to be constructed in Jiangyou City, the PRC. As a
result, the land use right for the calcium carbonate production
site was delayed and the original timetable for establishment
of the production plant as disclosed in the Company's circular
dated 9 June 2017 cannot be materialized. With the effort of
JV Partner to further negotiate with the People’s Government of
Jiangyou, JV Partner expects the land use right approval may
be obtained before mid-year of 2018.

m China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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R2017FARV48  REE B — 2 BB
SAEER ([B2BHDIILANRERN
RAMREET S ([FREETE]) UK
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SRR BRI R A RIR A 5
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The Company is expected to make confribution by instalments

commencing from the third quarter of 2018 in commensurate

with the cash deployment by the JV Company. The indicative

fimeline for cash deployment is revised as follows:

2018
20185
3rd 4th
Quarter Quarter
$=FE FENFE
RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETRL

BAARBBR2018FE=FEHKS
BT E .’:}%ATE’JEE% EE R
fiuuﬂ%ﬁ’ﬁ RERERETHAT

2019
20195
Tst 2nd 3rd 4th
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

F-FE X-FE $=-2E FOEE
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETE ARETRT ARBTT ARBETR

Construction design of R A R AT

new factory 5,080 3,500 - - - -
Construction of new factory FHERE - 21,140 5,340 5,360 - -
Purchase and installation BERTRIHE

of new machinery - 27.180 32,200 32,200 - -
Working capital fincluding BEET

the trial run of operations| (RiEeEAE 7,000 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,040 19,460

12,080 53,320 39,040 39,060 7,040 19,460

The revised timeline above is based on the extensive

experience of the management in relation to the

implementation of the construction of new factory. However,

given that the third parties will necessarily be involved in the

process, be it regulators, service or equipment providers or

new staffs, there is no assurance that the Group will be able

to meet the revised timeline indicated.

PEEAREERBRAF

J:%ﬁ{l%}ETH%F‘aﬁi%E%EAMEEET%%%EJFK
FRETEMNEELR RM ERXF
TUELREBRE aﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%%
AR5 X R IR F‘ﬁ}axe%ﬁ,al Bt 0%
REAEBEENTA LREERIRHER

2017 )



According to the JV Partner, there is no legal impediments
which may lead to the |V Partner failing to obtain the land
use right approval. However, there is uncertainty about the JV
Partner to acquire the land depends on a variety of factors,
such as the local overall economic conditions, the availability
of land parcels legally provided by the government, the
effectiveness of the JV Partner to acquire the land parcels and
the completion for such land parcels. The PRC government
and relevant local authorities control the supply and price of
new land parcels and approve the planning and use of such
land parcels. Specific regulations are in place to control the
methods and procedures by which land parcels are acquired

and developed in the PRC.

The Company is currently exploring other alternatives for the
calcium carbonate business, not limit to the cooperation with
the JV Partner. If the land use right approval could not be
obtained by the JV Partner, the Company will further negotiate
with the JV Pariner for other availability of cooperation or
explore other alternatives to develop the calcium carbonate
business.

m China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRSHREIRBEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Wang Minliang

Mr. Wang Minliang (ER R ) ["Mr. Wang”), aged 56, is an
executive director and a chairman of the board of the Company.
Mr. Wang was appointed as a non-executive Director on 17 July
2015 and was redesignated as an executive Director effective
on 1 January 2016. Mr. Wang has been a chairman of the
Board since 17 July 2015. Mr. Wang is primarily responsible
for the Group's overall corporate strategies, management and
business development. Mr. Wang has over 20-year experience and
entrepreneurship in real estate development and various kinds of
investments in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC").

Zhang Cuiwei

Ms. Zhang Cuiwei (582 %) ("“Ms. Zhang”), aged 49, is an
executive director of the Company. Ms. Zhang was first appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 30 April 2013 and
ceased fo be an executive director of the Company on 14 July
2015. Ms. Zhang has been re-appointed as executive Director
with effect from 1 January 2016. Ms. Zhang graduated in Foreign
Llanguages and Lliterature from Jilin University of the PRC. Ms. Zhang
is primarily responsible for corporate operational management and
administration of the Group. Ms. Zhang has about 20 vyears of
experience in corporate management, personnel and administration
affairs.

Zhang Jianzhong

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong (R#Z &) ("Mr. Zhang”), aged 60, is an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Zhang has been an
executive director of the Company since 30 August 2013. Mr.
Zhang is an associate professor, conferred by Ministry of Geology
and Mineral Resources of the People's Republic of China, and
holds a bachelor degree in Engineering and law. Since 1991, Mr.
Zhang has been involved in management work relating fo stone
mining, processing and marketing. From 1991 to May 2002,
he worked in Wuhan lingda Stone Materials Co., ltd.* (i E W
FEAMBRAF), which is a company founded by the China
University of Geosciences* (R EIE K2 ) and other parties in
1990, where he had taken up posts such as deputy factory director,
office head and factory director. Prior to joining the Company, Mr.
Zhang served as deputy general manager of Wuhan Zhongdida
Assets Management Co., Ud. (REFHMAEELEBRAE) .
Mr. Zhang has extensive expertise in geology, and sophisticated
experience in stone mine exploration and development.

PEEAREERBRAF
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IRR
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Zhang Weijun

Mr. Zhang Weijun (5RBE) ["Mr. Zhang"), aged 59, is an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Zhang has been an
executive director of the Company since 24 December 2015. Mr.
Zhang is primarily responsible for the business development of the
Group. Mr. Zhang has around 10 years of experience in mining
industry and is currenily a vice president of a mining company in

the PRC.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Wang Yi Hua

Ms. Wang Yi Hua (E#Z) ("Ms. Wang”), aged 47, is an
independent non-executive director of the Company. Ms. Wang
has been an independent non-executive director of the Company
since 28 December 2015. Ms. Wang holds a Bachelor Degree
in Management from the Party School of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of China (Hubei Branch) and obtained the
Qualification Certificate of Speciality and Technology approved and
issued by Ministry of Personnel, PRC with speciality in intermediate
level of accountancy conferred by the Ministry of Finance, PRC. Ms.
Wang has over 20 years of experience in finance, accounting and
relevant management gained from an investment company in the

PRC.

Sheng Guoliang

Mr. Sheng Guoliang (BBl R) ["Mr. Sheng”), aged 50, is an
independent non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Sheng
has been an independent non-executive director of the Company
since 28 December 2015. Mr. Sheng has completed a three years’
course in Public Affairs Management at Huzhou University. Mr.
Sheng has around 5 years of experience in mining industry and
hotel management business, respectively.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXEiISHRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company sirives fo attain and maintain high standards of
corporate governance consistent with the needs and requirements
of its businesses and the best interest of all of its stakeholders. The
Board believes that high standards of corporate governance provide
a framework and solid foundation for the Group to safeguard the
interests of shareholders and other stakeholders and enhance the
shareholders” value.

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong limited (the “listing Rules”] for the
year ended 31 December 2017 ("FY17") except for a deviation
from code provisions A.2.1, A1.8 and E1.2 of CG Code.

Deviation from A.2.1 of CG Code

Under code provision A.2.1 of CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer ("CEOQ") should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and the chief executive officer
should be clearly established and set out in writing. In the FY17,
there is no officer carrying the title of CEQ. The duties of the CEO
are undertaken by executive directors of the Company. Although
the responsibility of chairman and a part of responsibility of CEO
are vested in Mr. Wang Minliang during FY17, in which all major
decisions are made in consultation with the other Board members
and the senior management of the Company. The Board considers
that there is sufficient balance of power and the current arrangement
maintains a strong management position of the Company.

Deviation from A1.8 of CG Code

Under code provision of A.1.8 of CG Code, the Company should
arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action
against the Directors. The directors and officers liability insurance of
the Company was expired during the year. The Company is taking
steps in negotiafing the insurance coverage and the insurance policy
terms with different insurers to arrange the directors and officers
liability insurance.

Deviation from E1.2 of CG Code

Under the code provision of E1.2 of CG Code, Mr. Wang
Minliang, the chairman of the Board, was unable to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 June 2017 due
to business reasons. Ms Zhang Cuiwei, the executive director of the
Company, was authorized by the Chairman to present to chair the
meeting.

PEEAREERBRAF
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DIRECTORS” SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers [the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions by the Directors.
Having made specific enquiries with all directors of the Company
(the "Board” or “Directors”), all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code and its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
fransaction throughout the year ended 31 December 2017,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(Il Composition of the Board

The Board has maintained a balance of skills and experience
appropriate for the business requirements and objectives of
the Group and for the exercise of independent judgment.
The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors. Each Director of
the Company has been appointed on the strength of his/her
caliber, experience, professional qualification and potential
fo contribute to the proper guidance of the Group and its
businesses. The composition of the Board was set out below:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Minliang (Chairman)
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong

Mr. Zhang Weijun

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Ma Ho Yin (Resigned on 12 March 2018)

Ms. Wang Yihua
Mr. Sheng Guoliang

During FY17, to the best knowledge of the Company, there

was no financial, business or family relationship among the
members of the Board.

774 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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(1)

Pursuant to the Bye-aws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”), any
Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall
hold office until the first general meeting of Members after his
appointment and be subject fo re election at such meeting and
any Director appointed by the Board as an addition fo the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following
annual general meeting of the Company and shall then be
eligible for re election. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number
is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest
one-third but not less than oneffhird] shall retire from office by
rotation. Each director shall refire at least once every three
years.

Following the resignation of Mr. Ma Ho Yin with effect on 12
March 2018, the Company has only two independent non-
executive Directors, which falls below the minimum number
required under Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Llisting
Rules. The Company is seeking suitable candidate to fill the
vacancies at the date of this annual report.

The biographies of the Directors are set out in “Profile of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 19 to 20 of this
annual report.

Independent non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Board has reviewed the independent non-executive Directors
and considered that all of them are independent with the
definition of the Llisting Rules. The Company has complied
with the requirements under Rule 3.10(1), Rules 3.10(2) and
3.10A of the Listing Rules.

PEEAREERBRAF
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() EEREETEEERRRAED

() Attendance of Directors at the board meeting

and general meeting

The Directors can aftend meeting in person or by means of
such telephone, electronic or other communication facilities as
permit all persons participating in the meeting fo communicate
with each other simuHoneous\\/ and instomoneous|y in
accordance with the Bye-laws. The company secrefary of the
Company (the “Company Secretary”) will assist the chairman
of the Board and/or executive Director to prepare the agenda
of the meeting and each Director may request to include any
matters in the agenda for the regular Board meetfings. The
Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the meetfings of the
Board, to ensure that the Directors are able to make informed
decisions regarding the matters to be discussed in the
meetings so that they may receive accurate, timely and clear
information. Prior nofice convening the board meeting was
dispatched to the Directors. All Directors may seek the advice
and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. All directors
will also be provided with sufficient resources to discharge
their duties, and upon reasonable request, the Directors will be
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense. The Company
Secrefary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board
with opinions on matters in relation to the compliance with
the procedures of the Board meetings. All minutes of Board
meetings were recorded in sufficient detail, including matters
considered and decisions reached by the Board and are open
for inspection by Directors.

The Bye-laws contain provisions requiring Directors to abstain
from vofing and not fo be counted in the quorum at meetfings
for approving transactions in which such Directors or any of
their close associates have a material interest.

7,3 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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There were 9 board meetings and 2 general meetings held RIZTHBEEAR ARBERTORE
during FY17. The attendance of each Director at the board FEEBR2RRRRE -REEHEE
meetings and general meeting is set out below: EERMBERENREHMINAT

Attendance/Number of Meetings

HE BTEBERE
Director Board meeting ~ General meeting
BE Exged RRXE
Mr. Wang Minliang FRREE 8/9 0/2
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei REBZ L 8/9 2/2
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong REBEE 4/9 0/2
Mr. Zhang Weijun REERE 4/9 0/2
Mr. Ma Ho Yin BHEBERE 4/9 0/2
Ms. Wang Yihua TEELL 5/9 0/2
Mr. Sheng Guoliang BEREE 7/9 0/2
(IV) The Board and Management (IV) EEEREEE

The Board is responsible for the overall management of the EXEgRETEEERRBER BRAY
Group, which includes leadership and control of the Company RERERRAIAREEREBRNER-
and oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions, REORTE WHEE AREERKRR-
internal comro|, risk management and performonces. The %%@E’U FTER ﬁ'é/t'_'r(] ) A Bﬁﬁﬁﬁjﬁ@ﬁ
principal functions of the Board is to (1] convene general RERAS EERESZTS T (2)81T
meetings and report the Board's work at general meetings; ERABRERE FBRBRRZR (3)F
(2) implement the resolutions passed by the shareholders BRAEAEENKRE FBEER FE
in general meetings; (3) consider and approve strategies, BE -REAR: 4)HEENDIKE T
financial objectives, annual budget, investment proposals of R:(S)AEAKEENGEERAEMET K
the Group; (4) formulate the proposals for profit distributions; (O)FTERENIRE R G 8 T & H i
(5) assume the responsibilities of corporate governance of o BERBE - EEeNETAETE
the Group; and (6) exercise other powers, functions and ARAANGIBEANGETLEERTR
duties conferred by the shareholders in general meeting. It is THEREHEREFRFEANEEARQA
the responsibility of the Board to determine the appropriate MEEERBER-

corporate governance practices applicable to the Company’s
circumstances and to ensure processes and procedures are
in place fo achieve the Company’s corporate governance
objectives.
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(V)

The management team is delegated with the authority and
responsible by the Board for the day-to-day management of
the Group and is accountable to the Board. The management
team has overall responsibility for formulating the business
strategies and development plan of the Group and is also
responsible for the supervision and execution of the plans
of the Group. The delegated functions and work tasks are
periodically reviewed.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which
sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a
diverse Board fo enhance ifs operating results and quality of
its performance.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced
development, the Company sees diversity at Board level as
an essenfial element in maintaining a competitive advantage.
A truly diverse Board will include and make good use of
differences in the skills, regional and indusiry experience,
background, gender and other qualities of the Directors. These
differences will be considered in determining the optimum
composition of the Board. All appointments of the Directors
are made on meritocracy, and will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

As at the date of this annual report, the Board comprises seven
Directors, amongst them, three are Independent Non-executive
Directors, thereby promoting critical review and control of
the management process. The Board is also characterized by
significant diversity, whether considered in terms of gender,
age, professional experience, skills and knowledge.

Having reviewed the Policy and the Board’s composition,
the nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) considered that the requirements of the Policy had
been met.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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(VI) Continuous professional development of

Directors

The Directors, on an ongoing basis, will receive amendments
fo or updates on relevant laws, rules and regulations. In
addition, the Company encourages the Directors to enroll
in o wide range of professional development courses and
seminars relating to the Listing Rules, Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and corporate governance practices so that they
can continuously improve their relevant knowledge and skills.
The Company has also provided reading materials to all
Directors to develop and refresh their professional knowledge.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and the chief executive officer (the
"CEQ") are clearly defined and segregated to ensure independence
and proper checks and balances. The Chairman focuses on the
business strategy and direction of the Company and has executive
responsibility, provides leadership for the Board and ensures
proper and effective functioning of the Board in discharging of its
responsibilities. The CEO is accountable to the Board for the overall
implementation of the Company’s sirategies and the co-ordination of
overall business operations.

During FY17, there is no officer carrying the fitle of CEO. The duties
of the CEQ are undertaken and performed by executive directors
of the Company. Although the responsibility of chairman and a
part of responsibility of CEO are vested in Mr. Wang Minliang
during FY17, in which all major decisions are made in consultation
with the other Board members and the senior management of the
Company. The Board considers that there is sufficient balance of
power and the current arrangement maintains a strong management
position of the Company.

PEEAREERBRAF
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the non-executive Directors (the “NEDs") and independent
non-executive Directors (the “INEDs") was appointed for a term of
three years, subject to re-election by rofation at least once every
three years. The re-election of each of these INEDs who has served
on the Board for more than nine years is subject to a separate
resolution to be approved by shareholders.

BOARD COMMITTEES

()  Audit Committee
The audit committee (the "Audit Committee”) of the Company
has been established by the Board with specific written terms

of reference and all members of the Audit Committee are

INED:s.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,
the primary duties of the audit committee of the Company
are mainly fo make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
the review of the financial statements and material advice
in respect of financial reporting and the oversight of internal
control procedures of the Group. Details of the authority and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Following the resignation of Mr. Ma Ho Yin, the Company
is unable to comply with the requirements of Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules in relation to the composition of the Audit
Committee.

As at the date of this annual reportf, the Audit Committee
comprises two Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely

Ms. Wang Yihua, and Mr. Sheng Guoliang. Ms. Wang Yihua

is the chairman of the Audit Committee.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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(1)

During FY17, the Audit Committee held 2 meetings to,
including but not limited to, 1) review the annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2016, 2] review the interim results
for the six months ended 30 June 2017 before their submission
to the Board and monitored the integrity of such financial
statements, 3) review and assess the auditor's independence
or objective in relation to the provision of non-audit services; 4)
review the Company's financial positions, internal control and
risk management systems and give suggestions to the Board
and 5) meet with independent auditor to discuss the nature
and scope of the audit and the area of concerns.

The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of
the members of the Audit Commitiee at the audit committee
meeting are sef out below:

RI7HBEERN B ZESERT2
REZUA(BREETEMN) 1)EHE =
2016F12A31BILFENFEELE > 2)
RAEZESESHE2017F6A308 1k
ANE AP HEEAETEM T ERZ
ZHHRHERN BN )R RFGHE
FTEMFE IR IE | AT AR 75 5 T A9 98 3L 1% =X
BEBHE 4 BAARANHERT A
HERLEBRERRF THESSIR
HEBERS) BB UEAMSEUTHE
HHHEERSEARBETIES -

BHEREMERREHERERAR
REHEEGRRHABAIMT

Attendance/
Members of Audit Committee Number of meeting
ENEEERE HEBITEBRH
Ms. Wang Yihua (Chairman) TEELL (FEF) 2/2
Mr. Ma Ho Yin BHBLEE 2/2
Mr. Sheng Guoliang BEREE 2/2

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) of
the Company has been established by the Board with specific
written terms of reference and all members of the Remuneration
Committee are INEDs.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee, the primary duties of the Remuneration Committee
are mainly fo make recommendations to the Board on the
overall remuneration policy and structure relating to all
Directors and the senior management of the Group, review
performance-based remuneration and ensure none of the
Directors defermine their own remuneration. Details of the
authority and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

Following the resignation of Mr. Ma Ho Yin with effect on
12 March 2018, the Company is unable to comply with the
requirements of Rules 3.25 in relation to the composition of
the Remuneration Committee.

PEEAREERBRAF
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(I11)

As at the date of this annual report, the Remuneration
Committee comprises one Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Sheng Guoliang, and one Executive
Director, namely Mr. Wang Minliang. Mr. Sheng Guoliang is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

During FY17, the Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting fo
review the remuneration packages of the Directors and the
management of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee has delegated responsibility to
determine the remuneration packages on individual executive
Directors and senior management, in compliance with B.1.2

(c)(i) of CG Code.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee and
attendance of the members of the Remuneration Committee at
the remuneration committee meeting are set out below:

RAFEHEH FHZEEdH 2B
FRTEF (AREREEN) R—FH
TEZ(MXIRREE) AKX -BER K
ERFHEZEEERE-

M7 BEE A FME R R g 8T
REFART AR AEEREIE B F
B -

FNZEeEERRARBETMEANNTE
ELRERREEBABNFMEE UF
EREERTREB.1.2(c)(i) &

FMEZEemARRTFHZEEKEH
FrMEZEeeRmMREAHIMT:

=

Attendance/
Members of Remuneration Committee Number of meeting
FHESERE HEBITEBRY
Mr. Sheng Guoliang (Chairman) BERSEE (F/E) 1/1
Mr. Ma Ho Yin BEBLEE 1/1
Mr. Wang Minliang ITRREAE 1/1

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”] of
the Company has been established by the Board with specific
written terms of reference.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee, the primary duties of the Remuneration Committee
are mainly to make recommendations to the Board on
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become the Board
members, considering the reappointment of the Directors
and succession planning for the Directors. Details of the
authority and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

Following the resignation of Mr. Ma Ho Yin with effect on 12
March 2018, the Company is unable to comply with the code
provision A.5.1 as sef out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
in relation to the Nomination Committee.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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As at the date of the annual report, the Nomination Committee
comprises one Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely
Mr. Sheng Guoliang, and one Executive Director, namely Mr.
Wang Minliang. No chairman of the Nomination Committee
is oppoinfed for the time-being.

During FY17, the Nomination Committee held 1 meeting to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board and
concluded that members of the Board have possessed the

RAFHEM REEZEE—R2BIF
WTEF(ARBEREE) M —RWNTE
F(IERREE)VEAKR -ERLEELFE
RBEZBEEXRE-

RIZTHREFERN REZBEEEEIT
REZURTEFTENRE RELE
RAURREEEXNEEBEEANAR
BIYBMABITES S HRIAE

expertise and independence to carry out the Board's functions B
and responsibilifies.

Attendance/
Members of Nomination Committee Number of meeting
REZEERE HE S BITEBERE
Mr. Ma Ho Yin (Chairman) BEBLRE(EE) 1/1
Mr. Sheng Guoliang BEREE 1/1
Mr. Wang Minliang ITRREAE 1/1

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Booard acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements for each financial period, which give a frue
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flows for that period. The Company deploys appropriate
and sufficient resources to prepare audited accounts. In preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Board has selected suitable accounting policies and applied
them consistently, made judgments and estimates that are prudent,
fair and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis. The Directors are responsible for taking all
reasonable and necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the
Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Group endeavours to present a balanced, clear and
comprehensible assessment of the Group's performance, position
and prospects. The inferim and annual results of the Company are
announced in a fimely manner within the limit of two months and
three months, respectively, after the end of the relevant periods in
accordance with the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
During FY17, the remuneration paid or payable to Elite Partners
CPA Llimited ("Elite Partners”) is set out below:

Services rendered

R i 5

RI7HBREE ENSIBENATEEGM
EBMBERLDAE ([FRTEE]) 8BS 0
T

Fee paid/payable

24 e iR & et EFER
RMB'000

ARET T

Audit of financial statements BTSSR K 451
Other non-audit services H A IEF TR 52
503

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is overall responsible for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving
the Group's strategic objectives, and ensuring that the Group
established and maintained appropriate and effective risk
management and infernal control systems.

The Audit Committee reviews the risk management and internal
controls that are significant to the Group on an on-going basis.
The Audit Committlee would consider the adequacy of resource,
qualifications and experience and training of staff and external
advisor of the Group's accounting, internal audit and financial
reporting function.

The management of the Group is responsible for designing,
maintaining, implementing and monitoring of the risk management
and infernal control system to ensure adequate confrol in place to
safeguard the Group's assets and stakeholder’s inferest.

The Group has established risk management procedures to address
and handle the all significant risks associate with the business of the
Group. The Board would perform annual review on any significant
change of the business environment and establish procedures
to response the risks result from significant change of business
environment. The risk management and internal control systems are
designed to mitigate the potential losses of the business.

<P2 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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The management would identify the risks associate with the business
of the Group by considering both internal and external factors and
events which include political, economic, technology, environmental,
social and staff. Each of risks has been assessed and prioritized
based on their relevant impact and occurrence opportunity. The
relevant risk management strategy would be applied to each type
of risks according to the assessment results, type of risk management
strategy has been listed as follows:
- Risk refention and reduction: accept the impact of risk or
undertake actions by the Group to reduce the impact of the
risks;

- Risk avoidance: change business process or objective so as to
avoid the risk;

- Risk sharing and diversification: diversify the effect of the risk
or allocate to different location or product or market;

- Risk transfer: transfer ownership and liability to a third party.

The internal control systems are designed and implemented to
reduce the risks associated with the business accepted by the
Group and minimize the adverse impact results from the risks.
The risk management and internal control system are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

For FY1/
undertake the internal audit function to ensure the effectiveness and

, the Group has engaged an external advisory firm to

efficiency of the risk management and internal control system of
the Group. There is no significant deficiency and weakness on the
internal control system has been identified by the external advisory
firm for FY17

The Board considered that, for FY1/
internal control system and procedures of the Group, covering all

, the risk management and

material controls including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions were reasonably effective
and adequate.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Wai Kee has been the company secrefary of the
Company. He is an employee of the Company and has adequate
knowledge on the Company fo discharge his duty as the Company
Secretary. Mr. Cheung confirmed that he has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training for FY17.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

(I) Shareholders convene an special general

meeting

Pursuant to the Byedows and the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda, any one or more registered shareholders holding af
the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company carrying the voting right
at general meetings of the Company (the “Requisitionists”)
shall, at all times, have the right, by writlen requisition that
must be signed by the requisitionists to the Board deposited
at the registered office of the Company tfo require a special
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition and such meeting
shall be held within three months after the deposit of such
requisition. If, within 21 days of such deposit, the Board
fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the Requisitionists
themselves may do so in the same manner. Any reasonable
expenses incurred by the Requisitionists by reason of the failure
of the Board duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to the
Requisitionists by the Company.

() Shareholders put enquiries to the Board
Shareholders should send their enquiries about their
shareholdings to the Company's share registrar, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the
general meeting of the Company.

'Y China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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(1) Shareholders put forward proposals at

shareholders’ meetings

There are no provisions under the Company's Byelaws or the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda regarding procedures for
Shareholders to put forward proposals at general meetings
other than a proposal of a person for election as direcfor.
Shareholders may follow the procedures set out above to
convene a special general meeting for any business specified
in such writtlen requisition.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

(I) Constitutional documents
A new memorandum of confinuance and Bye-laws of the
Company have been adopted by the Company with effective
from 10 August 2016 (Bermuda time).

The Company confirmed that there has been no significant
change in the Company’s memorandum of associations and
Byelaws of the Company during FY17.

() Communication with shareholders

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders
and the investors. The Board also recognizes that effective
communication with the investors is the key to establish
investor's confidence and fo affract new investors. Therefore,
the Group s committed to maintaining a high degree of
fransparency to ensure that the investors and the shareholders
receive accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely information
of the Group by the publication of annual report, interim
reports, announcements and circulars. The Company also
publishes all such documents on the Company's website af
www.kingstonemining.com. The Directors and the Board
committee members are available to answer questions at
annual general meeting of the Company.
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RIRHH8RREISHS

THE GROUP

The Group is principally engaged in the production and sales
of marble and marble-related products in China. The Group is a
mining operafor, focusing on beige marble blocks af @ mine named
Zhangjiaha Mine, which is located in Zhenjiang Village, Xiangshui
County, Jiagyou City of Sichuan Province, China, in terms of marble
reserves, according fo the cerfificate issued by the China Stone
Material Association in August 2010.

The shares of the Company have been successfully listed on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong limited since 18
March 2011.

ENVIRONMENTAL

Emissions

The Group has sirived to minimize the environmental impact of ifs
mining activities, production activities and products. The Group is
governed by the Environmental Protection of the People's Republic
(hEARKLMBERITREE) . Violation

of environmental regulations may result in temporary suspension of

of China Prevention
production.

Carbon dioxide (CO,) emissions

The mining and production of beige marble blocks, conducted at
a mine locafed in Zhenjiang Village, Xiangshui County, Jiagyou
City of Sichuan Province, China (“Zhangjiaha Mine”) is the major
active excavation operation of the Group. The Zhanjiaha Mine is
an open-pit mine and excavator machine that is used for mining
activities, which mainly emit CO,, CO and HC. There are also
machineries in the production plants, which are powered by
electricity and the heating system that supports the factory during
wintertime.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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The Group adhere to the principle of active participation and
environmental responsibilities. The Group can fulfill not only its
market mandate but also greatly support green activities and actively
implement effective policies aimed at emission reduction. The Group
will consider acquiring more environmental friendly machinery when
the existing machinery is no longer in use.

The Group has constantly updated with the local legislation and
standards for environmental profection and assessed whether these
legislations and standards are related to the business of the Group
and the Group's compliance status. During the year ended 31
December 2017, the Group has complied with environmental laws
and regulations applicable to the Group’s business. The Group
will continue looking for ways to reduce CO, emissions and land

contamination.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, air emissions including
Sulphur Oxide (SOx] were mainly produced from the company
vehicles and mining machinery which weigh over 5 tonnes.

The main source of the Group's greenhouse gas emissions within
Scope 1, direct emission from the mobile combustion sources and
the total greenhouse gases emissions from Scope 1 is over 880
tons.

In Scope 2, energy indirect emission from acquired electricity
emissions and the total greenhouse gases emissions from Scope 2 is
867 fons.

The other greenhouse gas emissions within Scope 3, indirect
emissions from paper waste disposed at landfills and business travel
by air flight or train. The total greenhouse gases emissions from
Scope 3 is approximately 2 tons.

Waste micro dust management

The Group blasts, stacks, loads and unloads ore during the
production process and produces microscopic dust. Therefore,
the Group uses a wetdrilling method, ventilation machines and
rock-surface cleaning regularly fo control the micro dust emissions
and avoid negative effects to the environment.
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Waste water management

The site extract water from nearby wells, mostly used for daily
consumption and dust reduction. To reduce dust particles in air, the
Group has in place waterspraying facilities to spray water on the
marble to reduce dust. The Group had installed proper ducts and
channels install to prevent any contaminated waste from leaking
info surrounding waters and recycle some of the water. The proper
collection, treatment and recycling and reuse of wastewater at the
Group help protect natural receiving water bodies in the surrounding
areas and the ecological environment.

Waste mining rock management

The mine has been in confinuous production for many years. The
mining rock produced from the site was used for road paving and
underground filling of mines after being crushed. The remaining
waste was stockpiled in special waste rock treatment plants.

Noise management

To management to noise emission during production the Group had
installed noise-abatement equipment and other vibration reduction
methods. The Group considered noise pollution issues when
choosing the mining area, thus the Group chose the mining area
furthest away from residential areas. Losﬂy, the Group stricﬂy follows
(TELERARBT

#E) . The locafion of the site complies with applicable standards

emission standards regarding noise levels.

for buffer distances to sensitive receptors, such as residences and
villages, thus minimizing the negative impact.

Efficient use of resources

Electricity, water and fossil fuel consumption

The Group utilizes resources effectively and responsibly to achieve
susfainable development. The Group encourages staff to adopt
environmentally responsible habits in their day to day acfivities,
and the Group constantly measure waste production, and seek to
promote use of recyclable materials.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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The Group has tried its very best to reduce the consumption of
energy and emission. The total production volume is over 388,905
tons. Therefore, the energy consumption from mobile combustion
sources (Scope 1] is 0.86 the electricity consumption infensity
(Scope 2) is 2.42 per each tons of ores during the year ended 31
December 2017.

The Group did not have problems in seeking appropriate water
resources. The existing supply of water resources could satisfy the
Groups needs in the aspects of volume, quality of water and the
guarantee of water supply facilities. In 2017, the Group carried
out measures of reduction in watfer consumption, recycling and
utilization of industrialwaste water.

Environment and natural resources

As mining operators, the Group is in the business of exfracting
natural resources at the Zhangjiaha Mine. The Management of the
Group believes every practical effort had been made to ensure
their collateral impact to surrounding environment is kept to a
minimum. Right at the planning stage of the excavation the location
is sef fo be outside the urban planning area, and does not involve
designated areas such as natural reserves, scenic spots and cultural
relics (under preservation protection).

It is the firm beliefs of the Management that both the effective and
efficient use of energy and due care to the environment are vital
for sustainable development of the Group, hence the Group closely
monitors and reviews the relevant data from time fo time, minimizing
the negative effect to the environment and maximizing its business
development and operation at the same time.
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SOCIAL

Employment

The Group considers their teams of staff and employees as the most
valuable assets of the Group, it is ifs believe that their effort is an
integral part of the success of the Group. Although the Group has
faced challenges from a downtrend economic environment, the
staff is willing to work with the Group to tackle these unfavorable,
adverse conditions. The Group has established policy to ensure
that the rights of each staff member are protected no matter the
circumstances. The employment contract of the Group specifies the
terms including compensation and dismissal, working hours, rest
periods and other benefits and welfare for our staff. Every staff
member of the Group has signed the employment contract with the
Group. The Group also promotes equal opportunity, fair recruitment
and promotion and anti-discrimination as their main human resource
policies. The promotion policies of the Group are based on the
performance of the relevant staff in their position on annual basis,
and do not discriminate based on gender, age, marital status,
race, sexual orientation and disability. During the year ended 31
December 2017, Management of the Group believe that the Group
had complied with the relevant employment law and regulation in
all jurisdictions operated.

Health and Safety

The health and safety of employees have always been the group's
priority of productions. To manage the chances for workplace
incidents and to highlight the importance of heal care of their
employees, the Group had established various guidelines and
policies. These had been included in their Staff Handbook, which
is distributed to employees and enforced by their line management
and human resource department. Majority of their mining workers
are employed through third party agency, the Group had stipulated
these agencies fo ensure that they place the similar, if not higher,
emphasis on the safety and health care of their employees.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Every worker is required to follow safety instructions and to train for
using the equipment and/or machinery properly. A safety monitoring
mechanism has been established and staff in each of production
stage has been assigned fo monitor the compliance of safety rules.
As a result of these measures, no recorded injury from the workplace
have incurred during the year ended 31 December 2017

The Management believes the Group has fully complied with law
and regulations regarding the health and safety requirements of the
business activities of the Group in all jurisdictions the Group has
operated in for the year ended 31 December 2017

Development and Training

The Management believes that keeping their employees up to dafe
with emerging frends and standards plays a fundamental role in
business growth. Therefore, the Group encourages employees fo
continuously develop and improve their skill through training. The
Group understands that training could facilitate sustainable longterm
development, which is beneficial for both the Group and the
employees. The Group provides training for directors regarding the
Group's development and essential skills. The Group evaluates these
fraining programme from time to time and reviews ifs effectiveness.

The Group encourages communication between management
and employees, the Group respects and cares about employees’
opinions and suggestions.

Labour Standards

The Group is committed to uphold the labour rights of staff and has
established a compliant mechanism for staff to report any labour
violations. The Management believes that the Group has complied
with relevant labour standards for the year ended 31 December
2017 Itis always the group's policy to prohibit employment of staff
members under the legal working age of 18. During the year ended
31 December 2017, there were no labour disputes between the
company and ifs staff.
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The Group adhere to the laws and regulations prohibiting child
labour and forced labour, which mainly include the following:

e Employment Ordinance of HKSAR
*  labor law of the PRC (R ZE A R KR & 8)%)

o labor Contract law of the PRC (REAREFIRHLEFHE R
B

o law of the PRC on Protection of Minors {FZE A R HEFE &
FE AREE)

®  Regulations on Prohibiting Use of Child Labor (State Council
Order No.364)

Supply chain management

The purchasing department will target suppliers with reputation
in industry, and then select through quotation comparison and
negotiation. The Group will also check the suppliers and their
purchasing price, examine and approve according fo effective
procedures in order fo prevent fraud. The Group will also consider
acquiring more environmental friendly machinery when the existing
machinery is no longer in use.

Also, the Group purchased explosive substances from a reputable
local supplier that comply with government regulation during the
year ended 31 December 2017. The Group does not foresee its
source of supplies to be a potential threat o the group operation.

Product Responsibility

The quality of products depend on the quality of the mine as the
Group has not further processed the beige marble blocks. The
Group facilitate customer on-site inspection and festing to ensure the
quality of the marble blocks are in line with their expectations. The
director believes that the Group has complied with relevant laws
and regulations related to the products of the Group.

27} China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Anti-Corruption

With regards to compliance with relevant laws and regulations in
different regions, the group maintains a code of business integrity.
A system with good moral integrity and anti-corruption mechanism
is the cornerstone for sustainable and healthy development of the
group. The Group also prohibits staff from receiving gifts over HKD
$1,000 from customers and suppliers. Any suspicious fransactions
would be nofified and reported to the relevant governing body by
responsible officer.

Community Involvement

Contributing to society is a part of the Group's sustainable
development strategy. The Group is committed fo providing career
opportunities to locals and promoting the development of the
community's economy. The Group fully understands and appreciates
the importance of and the need for community investment. One
remarkable aspect fully appreciated by the local community is that
most employees of the mine come from nearby villages. The Group
is committed to developing more community investment opportunities
in its development plans. Through day-to-day contact with community
officials and leaders, the Group explores and examines how the
Group can engage the community.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EE5 RS

The Board hereby presents its report and the audited consolidated
financial statement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are the mining, processing and frading of the
marble stones and marble-related products. During the year, there
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal
activities.

The principal activities of the Company’s major subsidiaries are set
out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statfements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year and a
discussion on the Group's future business development are provided
in the Chairman Statement on pages 7 and @ and Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 10 to 18 of this Annual Report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 66 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the

year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2017 are set outf in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in issued share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2017 are sef ouf in note 35
to the consolidated financial statements.

““J China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis fo existing shareholders.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in the consolidated
stafements of changes in equity on page 69 of this annual report.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company's reserves available for
distribution to shareholders in accordance with the Company's
Bye-laws are RMB224.6 million (31 December 2016:
RMB72,000).

BORROWINGS

Details of the borrowings of the Group are sef out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the past five financial years are set out on pages 136 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Minliang (Chairman)
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong

Mr. Zhang Wenijun

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Ma Ho Yin [Resigned on 12 March 2018)
Mr. Wang Yihua

Mr. Sheng Guoliang
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RETIREMENT

In accordance with clause of the Company's Byelaws, one-third of
the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by rofation
provided that every Director shall be subject to refirement at an
annual general meetfing atf least once every three years. A circular
containing the biographical details of the director candidates
eligible for re-election and the notice of annual general meeting will
be sent to the shareholders of the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, a confirmation of his/her independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the listing Rules. The Company considers
all the independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS” SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has enfered info a service confract with
the Compony for a term of three years from the date of his/her
appointment. Such service confract can be determined by either
party serving at least one month’s notice prior fo the expiry of the
term.

None of the Directors (including any Director who may be proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting) has
entered into any service agreement with the Company which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of each Director is approved at general meeting.
Other emoluments will be determined by the Remuneration
Committee and the Board with reference to the duties,
responsibilities, performance of the Directors and the results of the
Group. The remuneration of all Directors is subject to regular review
and monitoring by the Remuneration Committee to ensure that the
levels of their remuneration and compensation are appropriate.

Details of the remuneration of the Directors are set out in note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHIES

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management
are set out on pages 19 to 20 of this annual report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the performance
of individual employee and on the basis of the salary trends in
Hong Kong and China, and will be reviewed regularly. Subject
to the profitability of the Group, the Group may also distribute
discretionary bonus to its employees as an incentive for their
contribution to the Group. The Group has adopted a share option
scheme for its employees.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund refirement benefits scheme (“MPF Scheme”] under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme in
Hong Kong. The Group also participates in a defined contribution
retirement scheme (the “Retirement Scheme”) organized by the
relevant local government authority in the PRC, under which the
Group is required to contribute a specific percentage of the payroll
of its employees to the Retirement Scheme. Save as disclosed
above, the Group has not operated any other refirement benefits
schemes for the Group's employees.
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of
the Directors in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations |within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")),
which (a] were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to provisions of Division 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO ([including interests and short positions which the
Directors have taken or deemed fo have under such provisions
of the SFOJ; or (b] were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) were
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of listed Issuers (the “Model Code”] as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules to be nofified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange were set out below:

(a) Long positions in ordinary shares of the
Company

AR IR R AR

R201712A31H  EER AR A HEAM
HBEZE(EEREFRBERI(IEFR
HEGHE)EXVE) D HE KD HE
BETHEE () REFHFRBEIROIEXVHE
TRESHEHREAME AR A SR P
BERAR (BEERBEFRHEKRIBE
RMEEEREFABRERENERRAR)
H(b) RIEFHFRPEGPEIS2EATAZ
GO B M aEE AR & (c) BRI
EHRAME+AEN EHETAEETET
EHXHNEESTH ([FRESTH])AMNE RN
NRA LB R ER LORBEIN T

() RERRAEBRNER

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each held
FEEEREEC.I0ETHEERHA

Percentage of

the issued
Direct Deemed Total  share capital
Name of director Capacity interest interest interest  of the Company
RN
ERITRA
EEpA a4 ERER BRERBER BED BAL
Mr. Wang Minliang [a)  Interest in controlled
corporation (note 1) - 8,081 8,081 0.00%
IRREAE (o) REZEBE#EZ ()
(b)  Beneficial owner 6,324 - 6,324 0.00%
b] ERZHEBA
6,324 8,081 14,405 0.00%

The 8,081 shares of the Company were directly owned by
Jiang Tong Investments Llimited, where Mr. Wang Minliang
owns 100% of the issued share capital.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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(b) Long positions in underlying shares of the

Company

Save as disclosed elsewhere in this report, none of the
Directors had, as at 31 December 2017, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations [within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which (a) were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant fo provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO lincluding interests and short positions which the Directors
have taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or [b) were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c
were required, pursuant fo the Model Code to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no fime during the year ended 31 December 2017 were rights
fo acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company granted to any of the Directors or
their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement fo enable the Directors to acquires such rights in any
other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2017, substantial shareholders' interests or short
position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company, being
interests of 5% or more, as recorded in the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336
of the SFO were as follows:

2 B2 e A 8 27 O B 2

M2017F12A318 ERBARBREZBHF KL
BEGOEIORREACENIERRE
AR TERERALTRG KA M
B9 PO M2 Sk A (N 5% A LB )
mE

Percentage of

Number of the issued

underlying  Long/Short share capital

Name Capacity shares  position of the Company

EEAH

BEITRAE

=x E37) HERGBE #HBE KR Bt

Ninotre Investment Limited Beneficial Owner 304,966,082  long position 10.77%
Ninotre Investment Limited BEnEBA aS=)

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors is aware of thatany B EXFIEBEEN RBAQFAREBEESR K

person (not being Directors or chief executive of the Company) had
an inferest or short position in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has also adopted a share option scheme on 24
January 2011 (the “2011 Option Scheme”). A summary of 2011
Option Scheme is set out below:

Purpose

The purpose of 2011 Option Scheme is to give the eligible persons
an opportunity fo have a personal stake in the Company and help
motivate them to optimize their future performance and efficiency
to the Group and/or to reward them for their past contributions,
fo atfract and refain or otherwise maintain on-going relationships
with such eligible persons who are significant to and/or whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance, growth or
success of the Group, and additionally in the case of executives, to
enable the Group to affract and retain individuals with experience
and ability and/or to reward them for their past contributions.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Participants of the scheme

The Board may grant options to any person being a director
(including independent non-executive director), employee,
shareholder, supplier, customer, consultant, business partner and
adviser of any member of the Company and their associates.

Maximum number of shares available for issue

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the 2011 Option Scheme and
any other schemes of the Group shall not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue of the Company as at the date of the
Listing Date. Subject to as provided in the 2011 Option Scheme,
the Company may seek approval from its shareholders in general
meeting fo refresh the 10% limit (not exceeding 10% of the
shares in issue of the Company as at the date of approval by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting) and grant options
beyond such 10% limit, but the total number of shares which may
be issued under 2011 Option Scheme and any other schemes of
the Group must not exceed 30% of the number of shares in issue
from time to time.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

No option may be granted to any one eligible person such that the
total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted and to be granted to that person in any 12-month
period exceeds 1% of the number of shares in issue of the Company
from time to time. The Company may seek approval from its
shareholders in general meeting fo grant options to the eligible
person exceeding 1% of the shares in issue of the Company in 12
month period up to and including the date of such further grant.

Period of the share to be taken up under an option
An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for acceptance
by the eligible person concemed for a period of 28 days from the
date of offer upon payment of HK$ 1.0 for each grant of options.
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Minimum holding period of an option

Subject to the terms and conditions in the 2011 Option Scheme,
the Board may determine there is no minimum period for which an
option must be held before it can be exercised and no performance
target which needs to be achieved by the grantee before the option
can be exercised.

Subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any particular option shall be
such price as the Board may in its absolute discretion defermine at
the time of grant of the relevant option but the subscription price
shall not be less than whichever is highest of (1) the nominal value
of the shares; (2) the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date; and
(3) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business days (as
defined in the Listing Rules) immediately preceding the date of offer.

Life of 2011 Option Scheme
The 2011 Share Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years from the date of adoption.

574 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Details of outstanding and movement of share options under 2011
Option Scheme during the six months ended 31 December 2017

are as follows:

HE2017F12A31B 1@ A - 201 18

Pt st 8T RITE &Y BB A1 2

mT

H g

< =

BoFE

Grant/ Adjustments
As at (Lapsed) - Increase/ As at
Exercise price 1 January during (decrease] 31 December
Grantees Date of grant (note 8) 2017 the year (note 8) 2016
ik
RER —#i/
THE R2017% g/ (H2) R2016%F
ABA Rt AH GED) 1RA1H (&%) (Kt=E8) 12A31H
Directors
2
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei 26 June 2014 note 4 HK$1.737 1,269,230 - 462,433 1,731,663
RERLL 2014F6A26H KiE4 1.73787
12 January 2015 note 5 HK$1.649 1,776,923 = 647,406 2,424,329
201514128 (HES) 1.649%8 7T
Other employees 9 June 2014 note 3 HK$1.737 3,426,921 (1,015,384 878,623 3,290,160
Hittgg 201456 A9A8 ] 1.73757
26 June 2014 note 4 HK$1.737 1,903,845 (865,831) 693,649 1,731,663
2014%6A26A Bt k4 1.737387
30 December 2014 note 6 HK$1.634 4,569,229 (1,015,384) 1,294,812 4,848,657
2014%12A308 Mt 6 1.634%8 7T
12 January 2015 note 5 HK$1.649 2,411,538 (865,831) 878,622 2,424,329
201514128 P55 1.649% T
23 November 2017 note 7 HK$0.0972 - 47,200,000 - 47,200,000
2017%11 8238 MizE7 0.09727%
Former director and employee 4 November 2011 note 1,2 HK$7.967 089,099 - 360,698 1,350,697
MEFRER 2011411748 a1 -2 7 967# 7T
16,347,685 43,437,570 5,216,243 65,001,498
Vested at end of period 16,347,685 65,001,498
RERER
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Note:

1. On 24 May 2012, the Board passed a resolution that these opfions shall
continue to vest and be exercisable until the expiry of the option period
regardless of these grantees ceased to be director or employee of the Company.

2. The options were divided info three tranches exercisable from 4 November

2011, 4 November 2012 and 4 November 2013 to 3 November 2021.

3. The options were exercisable from @ June 2014 to 8 June 2024 (both dates

inclusive).

4. The options were exercisable from 26 June 2014 to 25 June 2024 (both dates

inclusive).

5. The options were exercisable from 12 January 2015 to 15 December 2024
(both dates inclusive).

6. The options were exercisable from 30 December 2014 to 18 December 2024
(both dates inclusive).

7. The options were exercisable from 23 November 2017 to 22 November 2027

(both dates inclusive).

8. The number and exercise prices of the share options were adjusted as a result
of the completion of rights issue in the proportion of five shares for every one
existing shares held on 7 June 2017 (the record date). The exercise prices

shown above represent the adjusted exercise prices as at 31 December 2017.

9. The Company recorded the fair value of these share options as staff cost in the
income statement. The Company will record the nominal value of the shares
which is HK$0.01 per share issued pursuant to the exercise price of the share
options as additional share capital and the Company will record the excess of
the exercise price of the share options over nominal value of the shares in ifs
share premium account. Any share options which has lapsed or been cancelled

will be deducted from the balance of the share options.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Other than the service contracts with Directors, no contracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Company were entered or

existed during the year ended 31 December 2017

51 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed under the section heading “Connected
Transaction” below, no contract of significance in relation to
the business of the Group, to which the Company, its holding
companies, its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director had a material interest, whether direcﬂ\/ or
indirectly, subsisted af the end of the year or at any time during the

year ended 31 December 2017.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors is or was inferested in any business apart from
the Group's business that competes or competed or is or was likely
fo compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group's business at
any time during the year ended 31 December 2017 and up to and
including the date of this annual report.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Major and Connected Transaction

On 29 July 2014, China Kingsfort Property Group Llimited, a
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (“China Kingsfort”)
entered into a sale and purchase agreement (“SP Agreement”) with
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei (“Ms. Zhang"], an executive Director and a
connected person of the Company, to purchase the enfered issued
share capital of China Fortune Investment Holdings Limited (“China
Fortune”) and all shareholders’ loan owed by China Fortune and
its subsidiaries (the “Target Group”) to Ms. Zhang or her offiliates
which are outstanding as at the completion of the acquisition. The
consideration in the amount of RMB131.2 million [equivalent to
approximately HK$164.1 million) shall be satisfied by the Group.
On 19 December 2014, a consent letter has been signed between
Ms. Zhang and China Kingsfort where China Kingsfort agreed to
make a payment of HK$35 million (“Earnest Money”) to Ms. Zhang
as an interestfree refundable earnest money of the acquisition
and as part payment of the consideration. If the acquisition is not
completed on or before 31 January 2017 or terminated, the Earnest
Money shall be refunded to China Kingsfort. The principal business
of the Target Group is property investment, property management
and property consultancy in the PRC. For defails, please refer to the
circular of the Company dated 27 February 2015.
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On 31 January 2017, the Company decided to terminate the
proposed acquisition, and HK$35 million of the earnest money paid
for the acquisition had been refunded to the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2017

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix

10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for dealing in
securities of the Company by the directors. Having made specific
enquiry to all the Directors, they confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report of this annual report.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries or holding
company or subsidiary of the holding company has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities during the year

ended 31 December 2017

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The shares of the Company were listed on 18 March 2011 on the
main board of the Stock Exchange. Based on publicly available
information and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, information
and belief, the Company has maintained sufficient public float
during the year and up to the date of this report of directors under

the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by Elite Partners
CPA Limited who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appoiniment in the forthcoming annual general meetfing of the
Company.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, which consists of three members, all of whom
are independent non-executive Directors, has reviewed the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017, including the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group and discussed with auditors in relation to the infernal
control and financial reporting matters of the Group.

On behalf of the Board
Wang Minliang
Chairman

20 March, 2018
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Independent Auditor’s Report
VA S T S

elite
- partners

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands and continved in Bermuda with

limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
set out on pages 66 to 135, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the
consolidated  stafement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes fo the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a frue and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
issued by the Infernational Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing ["HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

BREETER
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opinion thereon, and we do nof provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key Audit Matter
BRESFER

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment and

ME BMERRBUARBRLEENRENG

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had property, plant
and equipment of opproximofe\y RMB202,027,000
and a mining right classified as an intangible asset of
approximately RMB43,732,000 relating to the Group's
cash-generating unit regarding sale of marble and
marble-related products (the “CGU"). For the year ended
31 December 2017, no impairment loss had been
recognised on the Group's property, plant and equipment
and infangible asset respectively. Details are set out in
note 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements.
M2017F12A31H BEEENYE BEERBLYH
R AR202,027,0007 M EDEAET & ENRE
B/ AREEAZ, 732,000 FHEREE E5EEH
HEARBARABANMERNREELSEL (R
EEBEMN])BB-HZE2017F12A318ILEFE W&
7 EEEOYE BEERBARELEED HIER
RMEBE - BEFBEHEN RS M BEREMTI7R18 -

The Group had engaged an independent valuer to
assist the management of the Company in estimating
the recoverable amount of the CGU which requires
significant judgement to be made by the management of
the Company.

EEEEZRE LB GLEMBE EARNEREY
Al BAREEEBHREUEAAEBONRSELSMA
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PEEAREERBRAF

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMHWEANOEEZEE

intangible assets

Our procedures in relation to the management’s
impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment
and intangible asset included the following:
HMEAEEBEME BEARBUANETLEEDN
BMERFENEFERATEIA:

- We obtained profit and cash flow forecasts
prepared by the management of the Company and
assessed the reasonableness of the methodology
and assumptions used for the preparation of the
forecasts (e.g. estimated reserves of mineral, sales
volume, unit selling price, estimated expenses and
discount rate etc.).

- HFMEESH SELFEREREMNENERE
METER W B AR B TER (P40 4518 E F
E HEE HEEEB AARAXRTAXRE)MN
R AERBRERONSEME -

- We evaluated the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of an independent valuer and the method
used for estimating the recoverable amount of the
CGU.

- BMEFEBIAEMSO T = e REEHIEIN
MtstReELEM A RMKESBAANTG X
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Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
HEETSEE BMHNEANMEEZEE

We had identified the impairment assessment of property, - We discussed with the independent valuer
plant and equipment and infangible assets relating to the appropriateness of the methodology and
the CGU as a key audit matter because significant assumptions used in estimating the recoverable
management judgement was used in defermining key amount of the CGU and performed certain
assumptions. procedures fo assess data and assumptions used by
BMPEBHRIADE BERRBARERSELENSR the management and the valuer in estimating the
BNETLEENREN G R —BRREFEFR R recoverable amount.
REEERHERRBREAFELEEHE- - BMESABUAEMIwGEARESEEEMIR

EEBEAINTARBRNEE N TERTT
ETRFFMEERERGEMR G TRE SR
BT A B BIE REBRR -

- We checked the mathematical accuracy of
calculation of the recoverable amount of the CGU.
- BMERERSELABEMAIWESETETEN
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Key Audit Matter
HEETSEE

Impairment assessment of trade receivables

B 5 RBWROR KR E R

As at 31 December 2017, included in the Group's
tfrade receivables was an amount of approximately
RMB10,352,000 which was due for more than one year
(the “Trade Receivables”). The Trade Receivables were
related to a single debtor and the outstanding balance
was secured by a property located in Inner Mongolia (the
"Property”). The management had taken legal actions to
recover the Trade Receivables and the court in the PRC
ruled that the Group had the right to obtain ownership of
the Property in the PRC.

M2017%F12A31H EXEBENEZRWFIESTBIE
—EHAR®10,352,0007T #) FIE - 5% R IBE B HA R
B—F([ZEHERWREA]) ZEFEWFIEE—F
BE-EHXARE MAREEGHRAURAREN —
EWMEEER(TZWE]) EREERKEZRESE
WHIBHRBUERTTE MTBARERTE E5EHFR
RIGZPEY XA -

The manogement appointed an independent valuer to
assess the market value of the Property and recognised
an impairment loss of trade receivables of approximately
RMB3,445,000 in profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2017. Details are set out in the note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.
EREEZRAE—RBUMGEMAEZMENTE I
REZE2017F12A3BEFEZBRZABRZE S
FERIBEX) AR 3,445,000t ) R EE B - IS
BN a M BmRME24 -

We had identified the impairment assessment of the Trade
Receivables as a key audit matter because the amounts
involved were significant and significant management
judgement required to determine the recoverability of the
Trade Receivables, the market value of the Property and
hence the amount of impairment loss.
HMERZE SRR FIANREN R —ABERET
TR RAEMIRSREN BARZE HRWIA
WA E S ZMENTEARBRESESRIELE
NE T E HIEf -

PEEAREERBRAF

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMNEANANERZEE

Our procedures in relation to the management’s
assessment of the recoverable amounts of the Trade
Receivables included the following:
BMPAHEREEYZE S RRFIEA KD EN TG
WiEFBRENUTRIEA:

- We discussed with the management of the
Company relating to recoverability of the Trade
Receivables.

- BfR SRAFEEENWAMZESEWRE
B AT g @ 4 o

- We discussed and assessed the valuation
method, source data and assumptions used by the
independent valuer to arrive at the markef value of
the Property.

- BASWRELTEBIAEMAERZDENTE
PRERAMMGEDE RBEBEREBR-

- We evaluated the competence, capabilities
and objectivities of independent valuer that
was engaged by the Group to determine the
recoverable amount of the Property.

- BAFREE ESEEZBEEEZWENKREEER
MBI HEMNT B EORFEIL-

- We assessed the sufficiency of impairment loss
recognised by the Group taking into account
the market value of the Property and future costs
incurred to obtain the Property.

- BPAFERZYWENTERBRRGZVESELE
BRA -5 BEEEMERNREBETHMERE
HEF A -
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Other Information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report,
but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is moferio”y inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears fo be materially misstated. I,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee
for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary fo enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

74 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely fo you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
fo any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
o material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

®  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriafe fo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal confrol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

PEEAREERBRAF

BB BT AU BREREARKEN
B
AMMBERARRTERMEFAMBRE
REFIFIE MR HF R R TG B B A R
Rl Y REBERMEROBH MRS - BA
EEBRRMAZEOHERKREREIBIFA
FUEEOORE ZREM MT (FARE)®RE
Bt 2 SN AR 4 B H A B 10 - R & B AR
EHRNRAEAEMEA LR ERAETMEE-
ARRTBRERNKE BTRERBESE
B RAETORT TIFREERMAFEN
B A BB AR R « 85 BR R AR A B RF S 2R - 1
ERREREARRABR T AR EEAER
Bl SRS B BRRIELOEERER  HWEA
BA SRR -

EREFERTEMETESANBRES  RIFIE
ATREAE TBREFABETREBRER
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors” use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisfs
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group fo cease to continue as a going concern.

®  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with o statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
defermine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. VWe describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

I3 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent B EIFEFTIAE BE BB L EFTMBKEHIAE
auditor’s report is Siu Jimmy with practising cerfificate number &8 AABRER - H\EERERIRE BP0O5898 -

PO5898.

Elite Partners CPA Limited HrTEEgtMEEMERAA
Certified Public Accountants HEDEE

10/F 8 Observatory Road, a5

Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon hELRNPHE

Hong Kong RAX B B8R 1012

Hong Kong, 20 March, 2018 & 20185 3A20R
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
GolEnkEbRAONRE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 0175 12A31 8 IEFE
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt 5t AR®T R ARBTT
REVENUE N 7 31,383 12,290
Cost of sales HEK AR (30,318) (9,345)
Gross profit E A 1,065 2,945
Other income and gains - NS g 8 5,019 3,191
Reversal of provision for litigation HF FA R R 82,358 =
Selling and distribution costs $HE KD HEEA (385) (2,099)
Administrative expenses THHEX (39,038 (38,550)
Impairments of various assets ylﬁﬁﬁ})ﬂﬂﬁ Q (3,445) (89,762)
Provision for litigation A 32 (37,500) =
Finance costs ?'ﬁfkﬁ%$ 10 (277) (273)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBLATRER (EE) 11 7,797 (124,548
Income tax FR%E 13 - S
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR EATAEEAEEEE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF wFL (EER)
THE COMPANY 7,797 (124,548
Other comprehensive loss: Hit2HEEE:
ltems that may be reclassified HEATRERSEER
subsequently to profit or loss: BRMWIER:
Exchange differences on franslation of RME BN EBEEN
overseas operations EHER (9,634) (2,929)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS EATEEAEEEERZE
FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EBiREE
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 14 (1,837) (127.,477)
(Restated)
(&E75)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE BREF(EE)
(RMB cents) (AR%®D) 15
- Basic and diluted —HEAREE 0.5 (27.0)
@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

fRe ISR

As at 31 December 2017 20174128318

2017 2016
2017% 2016%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR¥ T ARET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE LR 17 202,027 194,275
Intangible assets EmREAE 18 43,732 43,732
Prepaid land lease payments TR + A & RRIE 19 1,287 1,321
Deposit paid for acquisition of investment B IR EIR & 21 = 31,332
247,046 270,660
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 23 3,028 1,071
Trade receivables B 5 rWGRIE 24 33,293 23,232
Prepayments, deposits and BRFTE -EHE &
other receivables o {th & U 5008 25 15,159 9,261
Cash and cash equivalents ReMBEEED 27 168,613 7,198
220,093 40,762
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Trade payables 2 5 RN IR 28 1,920 9,803
Interest-bearing loan SFRER 29 - 358
Obligation under finance lease BB EAE 30 396 238
Other payables and accruals Efh e RIB R ERE A 31 13,952 45,570
Provision for litigation AR B 32 37,500 82,358
53,768 138,327
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) RBEEEE
(BEF8E) 166,325 (97,565)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HEERARBARS
LIABILITIES 413,371 173,095
FEEAWREEEARLT 2017 F 5



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position RSB IEARINE

As at 31 December 2017 720179 12831H

2017 2016
2017% 20164
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR® TR ARET T
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kREBEE
Obligation under finance lease BbE B AR 30 201 312
Provision for rehabilitation EEREE 33 2,697 2,697
Deferred income R IE WA 34 - 102
Deferred tax liabilities REFIAAE 22 608 608
3,506 3,719
NET ASSETS BEEFE 409,865 169,376
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of ANREBAEMGERS
the Company
Share capital & A 35 24,435 3,883
Reserves & 385,430 165,493
Total equity R 409,865 169,376

The consolidated financial statements on pages 66 to 135 were FOOEIZSEHFEE M m*x 2 N2018%F3H
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 2 1BEEFGHERERERE - THTIES

21 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by: KREZF:
Wang Minliang Zhang Cuiwei
IRR RER
Director Director
E=x BE

@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Foreign [Accumulated

currency losses*)/

Issued Share  Contributed  Share opfion  translation Retained
capital  premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* Profits  Total equity

(B3t

HERE  EERY) /
BRTRE  ROERE* SARE BRERR* RET REERA agR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TRT ARETRT ARETR ARETT AR%TR ARETRT ARETR
At T January 2016 #201651A1R 297,294 857,146 14,480 68,815 [297) {1,031,587) 205,851
Loss for the year FEER = = - - - (124,548) (124,548
Exchange difference on translation of nonPRC operations RAEHTEAEBELNERZR = - - - [2,929) - (2,929)
Totol comprehensive loss rEFBLE = = = = (2,929)  (124,548) (127,477
Share options lapsed R RE - - - (44,330) - 44,330 -
Issue of share capital BARK 91,002 - - - - - 91,002
Capital reorganisation EREA (384,413) (857,146 = = - 1,241,559 =
Total fransactions with owners BEEARSLE (293,411)  (857,1406) - (44,330) - 1,285,889 91,002
At 31 December 2016 and 1 Jonuary 2017 R2016E128318 201751818 3,883 - 4,480 24 485 (3,226) 129,754 169,376
Profit for the year FEEH - - - - - 7,797 7,797
Exchange difference on translation of overseas operations RASBNEBELNERZR = = = = 9,634) - (9,634)
Total comprehensive loss rEEBREE - - - - (9,634) 7,797 (1,837)
Grant of share options RRRE - - - 630 - - 630
Rights issue of shares HRETR R 20,552 221,144 - - = - 241,69
Total transactions with owners BREFEARSEE 20,552 221,144 = 630 = - 242,326
At 31 December 2017 ®2017612A318 24,435 221,144 14,480 25,115 (12,860) 137,551 409,865

statement of financial position.

PEEAREERBRAF

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves in

the consolidated

* ZERBREEESEAMBRRERNGEAFHE-
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

melRENER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 0175 12A31 8 IEFE
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARET T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHMBHRERE
Profit/(Loss) before tax BREADRF, (BE) 7,797 (124,548)
Adjustments for: HATEREELAR:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME BB RRETE 9,861 5,864
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments Fa S £ b 1E & IR 34 34
loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWE - WE RREZ
&8 1,885 100
Impairment of frade receivables 5 IR E 3,445 42,899
Impairment of secured senior loan note BHEAEBLERRBRE - 46,863
Reversal of impairment of other receivables H A U SR TE Rk (B B [0 (2,500) (2,662)
Deferred income EEWA (102) (14)
Provision for litigation FEA B 37,500 -
Inferest on bank/other loans RI1T/HAMERFE 28 27
Interest income FLEMA (120) (22)
Share-based payments expenses AN RERE 2 R X 630 =
Reversal of provision for litigation HF FA R R O (82,358 =
Operating loss before working capital changes LEEREPAIZ
KEEE (23,900) (31,459)
Change in prepayments, deposits and other BNRE -RE Rk
receivables H fth & Y R IR (3,523) Q87
Change in inventories FE# (1,957) 8
Change in trade receivables Z S REWNRIBEE (14,517) (6,427)
Change in trade payables BHRNFIAES (7,649) 8,101
Change in other payables and accruals H b & 5 FRIE K&
et B R % (32,578 17,839
Net cash flows used in operating activities RETHFFARERE
P (84,124) (10,951)
China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEeRERELR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBETT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZHFBHRERE
Purchase of items of property, plant and equipment  HEE Y% - W FE &R #E B (19,578) (68,1506)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWME BENMRBZ
equipment PRI 5IE 16 996
Interest received 2 A E 120 22
Refund for deposit paid for acquisition BRI SR K 31,332 -
Net cash flows generated from/(used in) REZERE (FFA)
investing activities REREFEE 11,890 (67,138)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHFERERE
Proceeds from interest-bearing loans STREERFBRIEA = 342
Repayment of interest-bearing loans TEEFHER (358) (17,112
Proceeds of obligation under finance lease EbE R EAEFTS KR 489 S
Repayments of obligation under finance lease BLEMHEREER (398) (245)
Issue of new shares BTG = 91,002
Interest paid 2R AR (28) =
Rights issue AR 241,696 -
Net cash flows generated from financing activites WEEBREBRERE
RE 241,401 73,987
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND REeRBSEEYF
CASH EQUIVALENTS ®i, CRD) 169,167 (4,102)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FNREEREFEY 7,198 10,437
Net foreign exchange difference ME 5 = RFHE (7,752) 863
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year FREESRBEEEEY 168,613 7,198
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERASEEYHEE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 2
Cash and bank balances He MIRTTHH 168,613 7,198

PEEAREERBRAF
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Rl F5 ¥l 22 Bl 5

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #ZE2017412A318 LFE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries [collectively referred to as the “Group”)
are principally engaged in the production and sale of marble
and marble related products, mainly in China. There were
no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

The Company was incorporated as an exempted company
with limited liability in the Cayman Islands under the
Companies law, Chapter 22 (law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands under the
name of China Kingstone Mining Holdings limited on 29
March 2010 and changed its domicile to Bermuda with
limited liability on 10 August 2016. The registered office
address of the Company is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Homilton HM12, Bermuda. The principal place of business
of the Company in Hong Kong is located at Units 6812 to
6813, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Company has ifs shares listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 18 March
2011.

The financial statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi
("RMB”), unless otherwise stated.

772 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stafed.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Internafional Financial Reporting Standards
["IFRSs"), which include all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards (“IAS") and interpretations, and applicable
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinances and applicable disclosure requirements of the
Rules Governing the Llisting of Securities (the “Listing Rules”)
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Llimited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the enfity. The Group has power over an entity
when the Group has existing rights that give it the current
ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities that
significantly affect the entity’s refurns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties, to determine whether it has control. A potential voting
right is considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date the control ceases.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
aftributed to the owners of the Company. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is also aftributed to the owners of the
Company.

Infra-group fransactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
fransaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
fransferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

7/23 China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currency translation

(a)

(6]

(c]

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the enfity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which
is the functional currency of the principal operating

subsidiaries of the Group.

The functional currency of the Company is Hong Kong
Dollars.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assefs and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from the
Company's presentation currency are franslated into the
Company's presentation currency as follows:

[ij  Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rafe
at the date of that statement of financial position;

(i)  Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is nof a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevoi|ing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are franslated at
the exchange rates on the transaction dates); and

i)  All resulting exchange differences are recognised
in the foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)  Translation on consolidation (Continved)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the franslation of the net investment in foreign entfities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, p|ont
and equipment comprises ifs purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset fo its working condition
and location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

7(5) China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continved)

Property, plant and equipment (Continved)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, other than mining infrastructure,
over their esfimated useful lives and after taking info account
of their estimated residual value, using the straightline method.
The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are

as follows:

Buildings 10 - 20 vears
Plant and machinery 5 =15 years
Office equipment 5 vyears

Lleasehold improvement Over the lease term

Motor vehicles 4 - 10 years

Depreciation of mining infrastructure is calculated using the
Units of Production ("UOP") method to write off the cost of the
assets.

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents items of property, p|ont
and equipment under construction, which is stated at cost less
any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises
the direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing costs
on related borrowed funds during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use. Depreciation of these assefs, on the same
basis as other property, plant and equipment, commences
when the assets are ready for their infended use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Stripping costs

Stripping costs incurred during the production phase are
generally considered to create two benefits, being either the
production of inventory or improved access to the ore fo be
mined in the future. Where the benefits are realised in the form
of inventory produced in the period, the production stripping
costs are accounted for as part of the cost of producing those

inventories.

Where the benefits are realised in the form of improved access
to ore fo be mined in the future, the costs are recognised as
a stripping activity asset and is accounted for as an addition
fo, or an enhancement of, the ‘Mining Infrastructure’ in the
statement of financial position if the following criteria are met:

[a) it is probable that the future economic benefit (improved
access to the ore body) associated with the stripping
activity will flow to the entfity;

(b)  the entity can identify the component of the ore body for
which access has been improved; and

[c]  the costs relating to the stripping activity associated with
that component can be measured reliably.

Other production stripping costs are charged to the profit or
loss as operating costs as they are incurred.

The stripping activity asset is initially measured at cost, which
is the accumulation of costs directly incurred to perform
the stripping activity that improves access to the identified
component of ore, plus an allocation of directly attributable
overhead costs.

If the costs of the inventory produced and the stripping activity
asset are not separately identifiable, a relevant production
measure is used fo allocate the production stripping costs
between the inventory produced and the stripping activity
asset. This production measure is calculated for the identified
component of the ore body and is used as a benchmark to
identify the extent to which the additional activity of creating
a future benefit has taken place. The Group uses the expected
volume of waste extracted compared with the actual volume
for a given volume of ore production of each component.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Stripping costs (Continved)

The stripping activity assef is subsequently depreciated using
the UOP basis over the life of the identified component of
the ore body that became more accessible as a result of the
stripping activity. The stripping activity asset is then carried at
cost less depreciation and any impairment losses.

Mining rights

Mining rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization
and any impairment losses. Mining rights include the cost
of acquiring mining licenses, exploration and evaluation
costs transferred from exploration rights and assets upon
determination that an exploration property is capable of
commercial production, and the cost of acquiring inferestfs in
the mining reserves of existing mining properties. The mining
rights are amortised over the estimated useful lives of the
mines, in accordance with the production plans of the entities
concerned and the proved and probable reserves of the mines
using the UOP method. Mining rights are written off to profit
or loss if the mining property is abandoned.

Leases

The Group as lessee

Operating leases

leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for
as operating leases. lease payments [net of any incentives
received from the lessor] are recognised as an expense on a
straightline basis over the lease term.

Finance leases

leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. At the commencement of the lease term, a finance
lease is capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased
asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments,
each determined at the inception of the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
The Group as lessee [Continved)

Finance leases (Continved)

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as finance lease payable. lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charge and
the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance charge
is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to
produce a consfant periodic rate of interest on the remaining

balance of the liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same as

owned assets over the shorter of the lease term.

The Group as lessor
Operating leases

leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assefs are accounted for
as operatfing leases. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised on a straightline basis over the term of the relevant

lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated af the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
The cost of finished goods comprises raw materials, direct
labour and proportion of all production overhead expenditure,
and where appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated cosfs of completion and

the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments (Continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assefs; or the Group neither transfers nor
refains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and a financial liability
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an infegral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument and
the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period,
fo the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income and expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments and the financial liability.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market and are recognised initially af fair value and
subsequently measured af amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. An allowance
for impairment of trade and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. Obijective evidence of impairment
for trade and other receivables could include the Group's
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payment, observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the difference
between the carrying amount of the receivables and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition. The
amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
recoverable amount of the receivables can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount
of the receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial insfitutions, and short—
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash
management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents.

74| China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according fo the substance of the confractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial |Iobi\ify and
an equity instrument under IFRSs. An equity instrument is any
confract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
fransaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amorfised cost using the effective inferest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer seftlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the periods necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is infended to compensate. VWhere
the grant relates fo an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over
the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual
installments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

[a)  Revenues from the sales of goods are recognised on the
fransfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the fime when the goods
are delivered and the fitle has passed fo the customers.

(b)  Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective inferest method.

[c]  Rental income is recognised on a straightline basis over
the lease term.

Retirement benefit obligations

The Group confributes to a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance
for all employees in Hong Kong. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income
and are charged 1o profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group's employer
contributions vest fu||y with the emp|oyees when contributed in

the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company's subsidiaries which operate
in the People's Republic of China ["PRC") are required fo
participate in a central pension scheme operated by the
local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
fo confribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the
central pension scheme. The confributions are charged to
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the central pension scheme.

Y China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Share-based employee compensation
The Group operates equity-seftled share-based compensation
plans for remuneration of its employees.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant of
any share-based compensation are measured at their fair
values. These are indirectly determined by reference to the
equity instruments awarded. The value is appraised at the
grant dafe and excludes the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions.

All share-based compensation is recognised as an expense
in profit or loss with a corresponding credit to employee
share-based compensation reserve, net of deferred tax where
applicable. If vesting periods or other vesting conditions apply,
the expense is recognised over the vesting period, based on
the best available estimate of the number of share options
expected fo vest. Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are expected
fo become exercisable. Estimates are subsequently revised,
it there is any indication that the number of share options
expected to vest differs from previous estimates. No adjustment
fo expense recognised in prior periods is made if fewer share
options ultimately are exercised than originally vested.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in employee share-based compensation
reserve will be fransferred to share premium. When the vested
share options are lapsed, forfeited or still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in employee
share-based compensation reserve will be fransferred to
refained profits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their infended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assefs is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs (Coninved)

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying assef, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rafe to the expenditures on that
asset. The capifalisation rate is the weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or
loss because it excludes itfems of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never faxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tox rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred fax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assefs
are recognised fo the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition [other than in a business combination) of other
assefs and liabilities in a fransaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continved)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
nof reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is setfled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates fo items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred fax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, af the end of the reporting period,
to recover or sefle the carrying amount of its assefs and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group infends fo
settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group.

[a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company or of a parent of the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Re|0ted porties (Continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associafe or joint venture of the
other entity [or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other enfity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the some third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third enfity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a postemployment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (al.

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent

of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which
it is a part, provides key management personnel
services fo the reporting entity or to the parent of
the reporting entity.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purpose of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of the Group's
various lines of business in different geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature of productions
processes, the type or class of customers, the methods used to
distribute the products or provide the services, and the nature
of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounfs of its fangible and infangible assefs, to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assefs are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be idenfified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted fo their present
value using a prestax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the fime value of money and the risks specific
fo the assef for which the esftimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
(Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated fo be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generafing unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined [net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required fo seftle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risk and uncerfainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value
of those cash flows.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

Amendments to IFRSs and a new interpretation
that are mandatorily effective for the current
year ended 31 December 2017

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time
the following amendments and a new interpretation to
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB").

Amendments to IAS 7/ Disclosure Initiative'

Amendments to IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses!

The application of the amendments to IFRSs and the
interpretation in the current year has had no material impact
on the Group's financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in
these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. MEFWTAT Se AL AE T e i B 85 e o
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING eI (T 1 Bt A 2 e o e ]I ) o)
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (Confinued)

New and revised standards, interpretations and EEMmEERERZHAT REE
amendments issued but not yet effective AR - REBRETAR
The Group has not early applied the following new and AREBEYERAER T2 B/ME MK
revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective: HER 7 AR AR S FT BB B B 5 A A
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ BRHBRELINER SRIA
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BREBEREENEISH REEPEHZEA
Customers!
IFRS 16 leases? BRHRREEE 0% HE?
IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and BRHERERE MERZHRBHKE
Advance Consideration' ZEGF2R
Amendments to IFRSs  Annual Improvements fo GiloYp Rt 2014522016588
IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle' CHIES B B # HR 5 £ A
FEHE
Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of B R B R 4 5 2 B R RERNRNZ S
Share-based Payment Transactions' FURZEFTA P B REHE!
Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Financial instruments BB 5 HR 5 £ R BERHBREER
with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts! FARZEFAR FARREE N~ ES
B R B s o 5 2
EORemMIE
Amendments to Sale or Contribution of B B T s 2 REEEEBENAK
IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Assets between an Investor and FIORREREF L AELEMZEE
its Associate or its Joint Venture? E28H 2 BHTK HERFE
Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property’ BReRlE40% s  BERENE
CHES
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts® RERMEREENE7R  RRaw

B201841 B 1 AR 2 & FIth 2 FE HIf £ X

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

! |
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 g B2019F1 B1 Ak 2 %5k 2 F B £

E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 ? B202051 B1 Ak 2 & Fth 2 & E B £

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be 4 BERTEEZAHIZRRBZEEHRER

determined

e Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 . B2021F1 A1 RS2 &Rt < F & B £
The Directors anticipate that the application of the new and EZFAEAMT REETEERY %R
revised IFRSs, other than those set out below, will have no LR (FXEHNERIN) GG BB I®
material impact on the consolidated financial statements. RIBEATE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The Management are required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

fa)  Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group's
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions. The Group will revise
the depreciation charge where useful lives and residual
values are different to those previously estimated, or
it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F 12431 EFE
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Confinued)

4.

(b

(c]

Impairment of tangible and infangible assets

The Group assesses each cash-generating unit annually
fo deftermine whether any indication of impairment
exists. When an indicator of impairment exists, a formal
estimate of the recoverable amount is made, which is
considered to be the higher of the fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. The carrying amount of
the property, plant and equipment, including mining
infrastructure, and mining rights, are reviewed for
impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable in accordance with the accounting policy as
disclosed in the relevant part of this section. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to estimate future
cash flows from the cash generating units and to choose
a suitable discount rafe in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows.

Mine reserves

Engineering estimates of the Group's mine reserves are
inherently imprecise and represent only approximate
amounts because of the significant judgments involved
in developing such information. There are authoritative
guidelines regarding the engineering criteria that
have to be met before estimated mine reserves can
be designated as “proved” and “probable”. Proved
and probable mine reserve estimates are updated af
regular inftervals taking into account recent production
and technical information about each mine. In addition,
as prices and cost levels change from year to vear,
the estimate of proved and probable mine reserves
also changes. This change is considered a change in
estimate for accounting purposes and is reflected on a
prospective basis in both depreciation and amortisation
rates calculated on a UOP basis and the time period for
discounting the rehabilitation provision. Changes in the
estimate of mine reserves are also taken info account in
impairment assessments of non-current assefs.

°ZY China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT

AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY  (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Confinued)

4.

(d)

(e

(1)

Impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments
Impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments is
made based on an assessment of the recoverability of
receivables, deposits and prepayments. The assessment
of impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments
involves the use of estimates and judgments. An estimate
for doubtful debts is made when collection of the full
amount is no longer probable, as supported by objective
evidence using available contemporary and historical
information to evaluate the exposure. Bad debts are
written off as incurred. Where the actual outcome or
expectation in the future is different from the original
estimates, such differences will affect the carrying
amount of receivables, deposits and prepayments and
thus the impairment loss in the period in which such
estimate is changed.

Provisions for rehabilitation

Provision for rehabilitation is measured in accordance
with the relevant rules and regulations applicable in the
PRC at the end of the reporting period, and using the
cash flows estimated to seftle the present obligation. lts
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(where the effect of the time value of money is material).

Provision for liigation

Provision for litigation is measured in accordance with
the legal opinion and relevant laws and regulation
applicable in Hong Kong at the end of the reporting
period, and using the cash flows estimated to setile the
present value of those cash flows.

PEEAREERBRAF

4.

T 1 B Bl W e
EEA )

HFF TP EEMHEEERIR @)

d)

(e

()

FEWFHR - &2 KRN AE B (E
EWKIR - REe RFENRIBERETD
BWHEWHRIE e KB RER
W B TS M o UK TR 1R
EREMNFERENFESRER
&t R HI BT - B 1 B Al BE B 2 &K
ok Q=R R I R e A
MIRE R BEERNEBRERXE)
Al RIRFH AR -EED
REERMBE - HRENBERGER
SFEBAERNRREMG MAERE
EferEERMAFCEESNG
B e W B0R i OB RRIR A
EEMEERBENREE-

CEF

EEBREIRBESRRREPEE
REHEBERREERGE LKA
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T-HEHAENDZSFRERENR
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance.

During the reporting period, the capital structure of the Group
consist of debt which includes interest-bearing loans and
equity atfributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital and reserves. The Directors review the
capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this review, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the associated risks,
and take appropriate actions fo adjust the Group's capital
structure. The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from
prior periods.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The financial assets of the Group mainly include cash and
bank balances, trade and other receivables. Financial
liabilities of the Group mainly include trade payables, other
payables and interest-bearing loans.

Risk management is carried out by the finance department
which is led by the Group's executive directors. The Group's
finance department identifies and evaluates financial risks in
close co-operation with the Group's operating units. The main
risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are liquidity
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and foreign currency risk.

The Group's financial risk management policy seeks to ensure
that adequate resources are available to manage the above
risks and to create value for its shareholders. The board
regularly reviews these risks and they are summarised below.

(a) Categories of financial instruments

B A J i A B

AEEERBHELN NRRAEEZE
RIS AR EE LY LBEBELE
BRESMZFE AREEREARD
R o

RBERB AEB2ERARBRED
ARERRARAHEAAREGRE (B
BREZBTRARBERE) MAK -BEETE
HEHNEARB -(FRULER 2 —#D
EETEEARARBHEAR ¥ &K
BUEETHNRABAEE 2 ERRE-
HERAEHEAL AEEZERBRED
RERTH -

$ 25 o A B H R e BUR

AEENEMEETRZRRAES KR
B BEHREMEBERFE - AKENE
REETZEREZIRNKEA HME
IR R BRITER

AEEYMBGBERATESTNAE N ETT
REREE AEEMGHEASEZE
MARZAE B AEMB RFF M B R
R AEETRMTIAMELANTIEAR
BERDERR FMEXER EERARK
S [ B o

AEENHMBAREERES ERRE
RAARER FMER T ABEE
BE-FECTHHEXSAR L H
m

(o) ERMITAEZDE

2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AREEFIT
Financial assets: TREE:
Loans and receivables ERkEWFIE (B
lincluding cash and cash equivalents) HeRBRLEEY) 206,363 33,320
Financial liabilities: B E:
Financial liabilities at amortised cost HHEHEK AT ER
E@MAE 16,375 56,281
@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(d)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
as most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities
are principo”y denominated in the functional currencies
of the Group entities. The Group currently does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign
currency transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group
will monitor its foreign currency exposure closely and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

Interest rate risk

Except for shortterm interest-bearing loan carrying at
fixed rates which considered immaterial, the Group has
no significantbearing assets and liabilities. The Group's
income, expenses and operating cash flows were
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates. Fluctuation of market rate does not have significant
impact to operating cash flows accordingly no sensitivity
analysis has been presented.

Credit risk

Substantial amounts of the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents are held in major reputable financial
institutions located in the PRC and Hong Kong, which
management believes are of high credit quality. The
credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise trade receivables and other receivables
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. The Group has no other financial assets
which carry significant exposure to credit risk.

PEEAREERBRAF

6.

Ko 75 el e 7 B H AR R BOR ()

(b) &MEE B2

(d)

AEBEEHMINERBRE /N 1T
HREREIEBRS BEKRA
BEEUASEEEMNNEERT
B-AKEERIERINER S
BERAGBTINEEIPEEK K
SEKZEEINERR AR
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R =k

BR R 15R 5 B T B AR IR B E A K5
EMEHERIIN AEEYEEK
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REBRSREABEAZE At
I & 25| GRE D -

FERR
AEENKRBORERAEEED
HURPEEREENTIZNEER
BERE MEEZEHEGEZTHRE
BEERHEEER-AEEEMLE
REE(BREZRBRKRFAREM
FBUFRBE)NEERRAERZ ZY
F I RRIAEME L - AT A
EmEARBAERZETANER
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)
(d) Credit risk (Continued)

The Group sells most of the products to a small number
of customers in the property development industry, and
marble distributors. As a result, it faces a high level of
concentration of credit risk. The Group manages this risk
by offering standardised credit terms fo its customers of
marble products for an approved credit term of 30 days.
The Group maintains strict control over its outstanding
receivables and senior management regularly reviews
the overdue balances, and requires major customers who
are granted a long credit term fo pledge their properties
to secure their receivables to the Group. In addition, the
Group's exposure to credit risk is also influenced by the
individual characteristics of each customer and default
risk of the industry in which customers operate.

The Group has a concentration of credit risk as 44%
(2016: 59%) of the total trade receivables was due from
a single customer within the sales of marble and marble
related product segment.

This customer is a privately owned property developer in
the PRC with whom the Group had trading relationship
over the past few years.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors ifs exposure to a shortage of
funds by considering the maturity of both its financial
liabilities and financial assets and projected cash flows
from operations. The Group's objective is to maintain
a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of inferestbearing loans and its own
funding sources.

@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued

(e) Liquidity risk (Continved)

(f)

The Group's financial liabilities have contractual
maturities as follows:

Maturity Analysis - undiscounted cash outflows

HRHBRAN - RAERASREE

6. HF% L BE AT PE E R BUR (8

(e)

2017
2017%

mEBEERRE &)
rEBNeRMABEENTELOETH
2 B HA HRBR

2016
20165

Maturity Analysis ~ undiscounted cash oufflows

HEHRAN - RERRALRLE

Less than Less than
1 year Between Between 1 year Between Between
oron 1and 2 2and 5 or on T and 2 2and 5
demand years years Total demand years years Total
TRIE TRIE
RRER RREL
HE 122F 285% agt Big 1224 2555 @5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMTE ARBTR ARETR ARMTR ARBTR ARBTT ARBTI ARETR
Trade payable EHEMFTE 587 1,333 = 1,920 8,440 1,363 - 9,803
Other payable H\ﬁﬁ 3R 13,952 - - 13,952 45,570 > S 45,570
Interest bearing loan and interest payment & B EFRRF SRR - - - - 373 - - 373
Obligation under finance lease BABERE 410 204 - 614 256 256 64 576
14,949 1,537 - 16,486 54,639 1,619 64 56,322
Fair value ) ARE
Fair value estimates are made af a specific point in AREGBFIREEEHBEED I

tfime and are based on relevant market information
and information about the financial instruments.
These esfimates are subjective in nafure and involve
uncerfainties and matters of significant judgment and
therefore cannot be defermined with precision. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

For financial reporting purpose, fair value measurements
are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identfical assefs or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

® level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
PEEAREERBRAF

REEAETSENRERTANE
et ZEHdBETEMEE X
/%/F)SZTEHEEI%&/,J’EEK#J%E’J
FH O OBEREEEE -BRIXA
BAREEATERSMH-

HMBWREMS  AABENERE
WARBHEAABHECABERR
r&%uk%@ﬁﬁﬂj‘*ﬁﬁimwz

BEEMSR/FE] 2HIF - REF A

LUNNE
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 5t 25 g A PR R I BUSR ()
AND POLICIES (Continued)
(f) Fair VCIer (Continued) (f) Z\\JLCE (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assefs REAMBRRNRARRAER 2
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated cREERCHBECEREOERRE
statement of financial position approximate their EEBZARERE-
respective fair values.
7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION W B o3 EB B R
Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, net WAEEERWFEZEE NMKBESH

of trade discounts and returns and various types of government
surcharges, where applicable.

The Group's revenue and contribution to profit were mainly
derived from ifs sale of marble and marble related products,
which is regarded as a single operafing segment in a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported
internally to the Group's senior management for purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment. In addition,
the principal assets employed by the Group are located
in Sichuan Province and Guangdong Province, the PRC.
Accordingly, no segment analysis is presented other than
entity-wide disclosures.

P REB AR ZBBAKME (KE
) e

AEBENBARSENOERERRA
REARKREOAHEBERNEE  HK
BIEE-—RKREsH BATAAKRED
SREEEREEMEERIELRR
A REE TN — e s AEREER
MEBEERUNPED)IERERSE -
l% REEERREIN RE25DH
DT e

Entity-wide disclosures EEERKRE
Information about products BHEDHEH

The following table sets forth the total revenue from external
customers by product and the percentage of total revenue

TREINFARERE D RBIBLEP
A RS B AR E D

during the year:

2017 2016

2017% 20165
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %

AR®T R ARBTT
Marble slabs RIEBARM 23,678 75.4% 7,512 61.1%
Marble slags AEAES 7,705 24.6% 4,778 38.9%
31,383 100% 12,290 100%
@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

Entity-wide disclosures (Continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue from major cusfomers, each of whom accounted for

10% or more of the total revenue is set out below:

7. WA ERERE )

EEEREE »

BT EEFHEH

KEFEEF (HESHLALAKANIOL
A E)R R AES T

2017 2016

2017% 20164

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥ T AR®ETT

Customer A* BEEA* - 3,884
Customer B =FB 12,698 3,628
Customer C ®EC 10,981 3,190
Customer D* * BEFED** 3,151 =

Revenue derived from Customer A did not contribute over 10% or more

of total revenue of the Group during the year ended 31 December

2017.

* *

Revenue derived from Customer D did not contribute over 10% or more

of tfotal revenue of the Group during the year ended 31 December

* BE2017F12A31HEFE - KBEEFPANK
A G AN S B AR U A B 10% BIA £ ©

** o HE2016F12A31HIEFE - REEFDHK
A BAE AR BBWARNT0% HIA £ -

2016.
8. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 8. Al A KWt
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR% T AREEFIT
Interest income F B WA 120 22
Exchange gain bE 5 W 2 137 =
Rental income Ha A 50 46
Reversal of impairment of other H i e W R IR 2 R B |
receivables 2,500 2,662
Others E 2,212 461
5,019 3,191
FEEARRERFRAF 2017 4R



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

9. IMPAIRMENTS OF VARIOUS ASSETS 9. ZIHEEWAE
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFIT
Impairment of secured senior loan note BERBELEREERE = 46,863
Impairment of trade receivables B 5 W R IE R E 3,445 42,899
3,445 89,762

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BABEBEAR

2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T X ARET T
Finance leases charges MEHEEH 28 27
Interest on other loan E4E R B 249 246
277 273

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

11. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 1. BRBLaTiEFl,~ (&iR)
The Group's profit/loss before tax is arrived at after charging/ KEBORBANEN, (BE)EMR
(crediting): (FFAVUA T & :
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AR¥ET T
Cost of inventories sold BEETFEKA 30,318 9,345
Staff costs B TR
[including directors’ remuneration: (BREESMS) :
Wages and salaries TELF & 8,255 8,578
Equity-settled share option expenses EREEBRE
i 630 =
Pension scheme contributions RIRET B
— Defined contribution scheme — ER MG E 108 249
Other staff benefits EHfhBITiEH 103 408
9,096 9,235
Auditors’ remuneration ERTRE 451 411
Amortisation of prepaid land lease BN Lt EERIEA
payments iy 34 34
Depreciation of items of property, ME BB K
plant and equipment RBBEBEFE 9,861 5,864
Impairments of various assets ZEEERE 3,445 89,762
Reversal of impairment of other H h f& W SR IBR B
receivables B[O (2,500) (2,662)
Foreign exchange gain bE 5 W & (137) =
Operating lease rentals for office MAZREHE 4,994 5,308
loss on disposal of property, HEWE BER
plant and equipment REEE 1,885 100

PEEAREERBRAF

2017 SR
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12, EHEFME LA R EHERRA
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS Tl 4
(a) Directors’ Emoluments () EEME

For the year ended 31 December 2017
BZE20175128318LEE

Salaries, Equity setfled
allowances and Retirement  share option Total
Fees  other benefits  benefits scheme expense emoluments
¥& RERE RHAHERE
g thAE  RAEREGE B Hedg
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000

M ARETR ARETR ARETR ARBTR AR%TR

Executive directors: YES:
Mr. Wang Minliang IRA%E (i - 1,041 - = 1,041
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei RRERL i - 885 - - 885
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong REBEE - 133 - - 133
Mr. Zhang Weijun REEEE - 156 - - 156
Independent non-executive directors: BUFRITES:
Mr. Ma Ho Yin BEERE fiv] - 104 - = 104
Mr. Sheng Guoliang REREE - 104 - - 104
Ms. Wang Yihua TEERt - 104 - - 104
- 2,527 - - 2,527
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BZE016F1283181LFE
Salaries, Equity seflled
allowances and Refirement share opfion
Fees  other benefis  benefits scheme expense  Tofal emoluments
He 2HRE EanAERRE
Be Mg ARG 5 Hel®
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(3 ARETR ARETL ARETL ARETR ARETT
Execuiive direciors: Hi7ES:
Mr. Wang Minliang IRA%E (i - 1,267 - - 1,267
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei RERZL il - 873 - - 873
Mr. Zhu Hongjun RIERE i) o 57 S S 57
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong REBEE = 131 = = 131
Mr. Zhang Weijun REERLE = 157 = = 157
Independent non-executive directors: BUFBITES:
Mr. Ma Ho Yin SEERE 105 S = = 105
Mr. Sheng Guoliang BAREL 104 = = = 104
Ms. Wang Yihua TEERT 104 S S = 104

313 2,485 = S 2,798

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12, 36 2 35 I S 14 doe s i 0 EL A
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Coniinved) M 4 ()
(a) Directors’ Emoluments (Continved) () EEME o)
Notes: T -
(i) Appointed on 14 July 2015, resigned on 16 July 2015, and (i) MR2015F7 148 B L E - R2015%7
reappointed on 1 January 2016 B16BHBHERR2016F1 AR EME
=1
(ii) Appointed on 30 April 2013, resigned on 14 July 2015 and (ii) MR2013F4 8308 EZF - MW2015%F7
reappointed on 1 January 2016 A4 BERR2016F1A1BEFHE
Z1E
(iii) Appointed on 17 April 2013 and resigned on 1 January 2016 (iii) MR2013F4 17 EZ T RN2016%F1
RA1BEHE
liv  Resigned on 12 March 2018 liv)  H2018%38128BHT
Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind paid to or for AXRATEEINZ2FHE 2R
the executive directors are generally emoluments paid EVMNERUZEALTEREARA
or receivable in respect of those persons’ other services REMBARZEEMEMH:Z HAt
in connection with the management of the affairs of the MBI BEREZ — R T -

Company and its subsidiaries.

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12, TS5 I % T 4% o 7 R B
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Confinued L EAEY
(b) Five Highest Paid Individual Emoluments b) EEBESHEEEAME
Two (2016: two) of the five highest paid individuals of AEBRLEAGEaFALIEEMA
the Group were directors whose emolument is set out in (2016 MB)EF KM H
the above. For the year ended 31 December 2017, the REX-EHZ2017F12831H 1t
remaining three [2016: three] employees’ emoluments of FE -ARAREBK=R(2016%F: =
the Company were as follows: Z)EENMEWT
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT

Salaries, allowances and other benefits ~ #r & ~ 2 8L &k E b B ¥ Fll =

in kind 1,379 1,969
Refirement benefits scheme contributions iR YR 4& FIl 5+ I 4 53X 36 31
1,415 2,000

Their emoluments fell within the following bands: REZFMEBE DT

Number of employees

EEHA
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Emolument band: FEfEE
Nil = HK$500,000 0ZE500,000/% 7T 2 ]
HK$500,001 — HK$ 1,000,000 500,001 TE
1,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$ 1,000,001 - HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 TE
1,500,000 7T - ]
8 3
(c) No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the (c) REEZE2017F 20165 12A3]
Directors or the five highest paid individuals as an BIFMESFE AEBTERES
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as FAEEZHRaFATINENE  EA
compensation for loss of office during the two years Wl S mANEB SR IAKRE
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. BB ) 22 SERBEERFME -

@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

13. INCOME TAX 13. i 5 H4

2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETT

Current — the PRC BN Ef —Hp
— Charge for the year —FEXH
Deferred tax IR AR IR

Under the Llaw of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT law, the tax
rate of subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC is 25% for
both years.

The reconciliation between the income tax for the year and
the profit/(loss) before tax multiplied by the tax rate in the PRC
is as follows:

RETFBEEEMSEREZ(EEMER
EDREEMBBREAERKRD AQA
KRB ZH BRI EFEREE
R25% e

FRPTEH MR B RG R Z R BA
A, (ER) BRI T

2017 2016

2017 2016%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR T AREEFIT

Profit/(loss) before tax MREBLATREF, (E5E) 7,797 (124,548)
Tax at the applicable tax rafe of BRASEETAREMARE

companies within the Group STEMSMTIE 1,949 (31,137)

Non-taxable income FEFEERT UL A (21,844) (671)

Expenses not deductible for tax BRI X 861 125

Effect on different tax rate of subsidiaries M B R R TR K2 (430) 5574

Tax loss not recognised AERHIAEIE 19,464 26,109

Income tax FriS - =

At 31 December 2017, the Group has unused fax losses of
RMB51,825,000 (2016: RMB35,619,000] available for
offsetting against future profits. No deferred tax asset (2016:
nil) has been recognized in respect of such tax losses, due to
unpredictability of future profit streams.

PEEAREERBRAF

R2017F12A31R  AEBEE R A
MEEEARES1,825,00075T (2016
F:AR¥35,0619,0007L) » A] # 4K 85
RO F o B B R B R B 1R R
EHIEEE (2016F &) - AR/KRKE
) 7 B DA TR
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

14. TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(EXPENSE)
FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS
OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated fotal comprehensive loss attributable to
owners of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2017 includes a loss of approximately RMB100,094,000
(2016: RMB56,267,000), which has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.

15. EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(a) Earnings/(loss) per share — Basic
The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the
profit/(loss) for the year affributable to owners of the
Company of approximately RMB7,797,000 (2016:
loss of RMB124,548,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,638,333,000 (2016: 457,155,000

[restated)] ordinary shares in issue during the year.

(b) Earnings/(loss) per share — Diluted
For the year ended 31 December 2017, the diluted

eamings per share was the same as basic eamings per
share as there was no potential outstanding shares.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the effects of
all potential ordinary shares are anti-dilutive since their
assumed exercise would result in a decrease in loss per
share.

16. DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend

for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

@ China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

14, AR BEA N REAY 45 BE 20 K
it (B ) K8

15.

16.

BHZE2017F12A31BEFEARAH
EARGEGE2EERARBREBRY
AR®100,094,0007T (20165 : AR
#56,267,0007L) EE R AR A A B
BmRANEIE -

HREMN, (EHE)

(a)

(b)

BREFN(BFE) —EF
ARBBEBAREERELXA
MABBE)TIREBERRAER A
BEFERN (BRIOARKE
7,797,0007 (20164 : 5B AR
%5124,548,00078) R F M E B 1T
ERANEFIHE,638,333,000
B (20164 : 457,155,000 (&
B3 )ERH -

FREMN(BR) -#F
HZE2017F12A31REFE AR
I EERITIG SR ERT
BEREABFER -

HE2016F12A31BILFE B
BELTBRHABREGEE L))
HREBRTEZFEELEBRASE
HEREERD -

JBe B
EEQUTEEZREBE2017F12A31
BLEFERNEMRE (20165 &) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. W3~ Wos Mkt

Leasehold
improvement
Plantand  and Office Motor Mining  Construction
Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles infrastructure  in progress Total
HELER
BT HERKE BOERE RE  RRER HEIR &t
RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR AR%TR ARETR AR%TR AREBTR AR%TR
COST: A
At T January 2017 ®201741A18 9,258 69,263 6,711 17,397 61,183 92,933 256,745
Exchange realignment EHER (26) - (278) (19¢) - - (6,808)
Additions AE - - 5,166 593 - 13,819 19,578
Disposal /wiie off HE/HH - (6,308) (115) (754) - - (869)
A 31 December 2017 #2017612A318 9,232 62,955 11,484 17,040 61,183 106,752 268,646
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENTS: Rt fTEREME
A 1 January 2017 R2017F1A18 2,673 15,826 6,498 6,133 13,950 17,390 62,470
Exchange realignment EHAR - - (27¢) (132) - - (408)
Charge for during the year FRXH 577 5,249 142 3,893 - - 9,861
Disposal/write off e/ - (4,491) (108) (705) - - (5,304)
At 31 December 2017 #2017612A318 3,250 16,584 6,256 9,189 13,950 17,390 66,619
CARRYING AMOUNTS: REE:
At 31 December 2017 ®2017412A318 5,982 46,371 5228 7,851 47,233 89,362 202,027

PESGRERRERLT
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continved) 17. Y3 W5 Bkl os)

leasehold
improvement
Plantond  and Office Motor Mining  Construction
Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles infrasfruciure  in progress Total
BERER
BT HERRIEE BRERE nE  RBEE  ERIRE Rt

RMB'000  RMB'OOO  RMB'000  RMB'OOO  RMB'000  RMB'OOO  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR

COST: B
At T January 2016 ®201651A18 9,258 32,612 6,557 5,400 61,183 82,557 197,576
Exchange realignment ER AR S o 257 158 = = 415
Additions AE - 45,950 - 11,830 - 10,376 68,156
Disposal/write off e/ = [9,299) (103 = = = 9,402)
At 31 December 2016 #2016512A318 9,258 69,263 6,711 17,397 61,183 92,933 256,745

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENTS: Rt B RBE

At 1 January 2016 W2016%1 818 2,191 19731 5,906 5,408 13,950 17,390 64,571
Exchange reclignment Rk = = 251 90 = - 341
Charge for the year ERTH 482 4303 439 640 - - 5,864
Disposal /wiite off HE /M - 8,208 98) - - - 8,306)
At 31 December 2016 #2016%12A318 2,673 15,826 6,498 6,133 13,950 17,390 62,470
CARRYING AMOUNTS: REE:
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12R318 6,585 53,437 213 11,264 47,233 75,543 194,275

The Group's property, plant and equipment are mainly used in
the Group's sale of marble and marble related products cash
generating unit (the “Sichuan Jinshida CGU"). During the year
ended 31 December 2017, the directors conducted a review
of the recoverable amount of the Group's property, plant
and equipment, infangible assets and prepaid land lease
based on the value in use of Sichuan Jinshida CGU. It was
determined that no impairment loss to be recognised in 2017
in the Group's property, plant and equipment, infangible
assefs and prepaid land lease. The recoverable amount have
been determined on the basis of the value in use of the CGU,
with reference to the valuation prepared by an independent
professional valuer. The pre-tax discount rate in measuring the
amounts of value in use were 17% (2016:17%) in relation
fo Sichuan Jinshida CGU. The growth rate of cash flow in
the long run are extrapolated using a steady growth rate of
2% [2016: 2%). Other key assumptions for the value in use
caleulations related to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
included budgeted sales and gross margin. Such estimation is
based on the Sichuan Jinshida CGU’s past performance and
management’s expectation for future performance.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

AEBZYE BEERRBIEZEANAK
SEARELARAREAHBERRSES
Bu(lmlesResReELEENU])Z
HE -NEZE2017F12A31HILEFE -
ExRRN)IcRERSELBMZRE
REEENAKSEZME BEK&EH-
BVEENRBEMNLHEEREZ AT
e/ BER201/7FREFTRAEE
ZOE -BERZRE BREENKREN
THEERBEERRESE AT RO
HE2RBUYEXMAEMETHNMHER
ReELBUZEREEETE %M
TRERSELABNUFECREEDR
AR IR E B17% (20165 17%) o
BenE2REREREMR2% (2016
F2U)ZBERREXRBEE -FEERE
BE2EMEIERIRFRBESRA M
ZhE BREEHERARENE  BH
B REBEONISRERSELEUL L
EE%E&%EE%*%%EZEMW
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Coninved)  17. #13E ~ W5 B sk il (o)

The carrying amount of motor vehicle of approximately MEZEEENHNARK? 502,000
RMBQ,502,000 include an amount of RMB845,000 (2016: PRBEMEHEFRECEEARY
RMB?10,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases. 845,0007C (2016%F : AR ¥910,000
JL) °
18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. I & e
Mining
rights
PRERE
RMB'000
AREEFIT
COST: KA
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015, 201541 A1H 20156128318
1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016 2016F1 A1 K2016F12A31H 62,785
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION AND R BERRE:
IMPAIRMENT:
At 1 January 2016 R2016%F1A1H 19,053
Charge for the year FAX -
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12A31H
and 1 January 2017 Kk2017F181H 19,053
Charge for the year FAXH -
Impairments B -
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12A31H 19,053
CARRYING AMOUNTS: BREE:
At 31 December 2017 R2017%12HA31H 43,732
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H 43,732

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continved) 18. LG E (»)

The infangible asset represent rights for the mining of marble
reserves in the Zhangjiaba Mine which is located in Jiangyou
County, Sichuan Province, the PRC. The Mine is operated
by the Company’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Sichuan
Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., lid.* (“Sichuan Jinshida"). The
local government granted the mining permits to Sichuan
Jinshida with a term of 10 years to 1 February 2021.

* English translation for identification only

The Group conducted a reviews of the recoverable amount of
its infangible assets in 2017. The Group's intangible assefs
are used in the Group's sale of marble and marble related
products cash generating unit (the “Sichuan Jinshida CGU").

No impairment loss was recognised for the years ended 31

December 2017 and 2016.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

BVEAEERARRRBBEILANKES
RENEN ZBLUCRPEMD)IET
HE AALAREZENB LTI
THEREAZARQIA(TE)I £
ZENRE-WITBRARTOINERER
HIOFMERBHAAE  £E2021F2A4)
SEEE

* R B BEMRHR

AREER2017FFHEEREEZ AR
AEB - AKEEZEBTLEERRAKE
REARKEAHBERRSELEN
(TN eReEReELEM]) ZHE-

HE2017F K2016F12A31HILF
B W ERERREREE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. THAT + HFH Bk 0H
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR% T AREEFIT
Carrying amount at 1 January RITATHMEREE 1,321 1,355
Amortisation for the year FAHH (34) (34)
Carrying amount at 31 December MRI12A31BEMEREE 1,287 1,321

Prepaid land lease payments represent the acquisition cost of
state-owned land use rights in the PRC, which is held under a
medium ferm lease.

20. SUBSIDIARIES 20.

The list below gives the particulars of principal subsidiaries of
the Group which, in opinion of the directors, principally affect
the operating results and net assefs of the Group. To give full
defails of subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

ENTwHERERERTBEKERSE L
MEREOKRA BRI RESH
MAEAE -

Ff Jg 2 ]
TERBIAEEEBMBA AN FE-
EERA REAAHAEEMGEE:
BRAEFEMREESNE-EFRA
R AN BA RS EEIREN AR
RITE-

Place of Nominal valve of issued  Percentage of equity
incorporation/ and paid-up share/ interests atfributable to
Company name registration registered paid-up capital the Company  Principal acfivities
ML BRTRBRRG AT
ARER a1 it 3 AMARREZEE BEEI FTEXH
2017: 2016:
2017%: 2016%:
Directly held:
BEERA:
Kingstone Industrial Investment Limited the BVI US$1 100% 100%  Invesiment holding
EhEEREERAR RERAHE [E REER
Success United Asia Lid. the BVI Us$1 100% 100%  Trading of marble slabs
Success United Asia Lid. RBRLEE [E BERBARMY
Indirectly held:
MEsE:
Kingstone [HK) Group Limited Hong Kong HK$ T 100% 100%  Investment holding
2h(BR)REAERAT BB 1T REZR
Kingstone (Guangzhou) Mable Industry Co., ltd.*  the PRC US$50,000,000 100% 100%  Processing and frading of
["Kingstone Guangzhou') consfruction materials
2R (BEM)REERRA ([2AEM]) i 50,000,000% 7 Ik EERENH
Sichuan Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., Lid. * the PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100%  Mining, processing and trading of
consfruction materials
mITheHEREBR A E AE#10,000,0007T RE MIREERENH
Jiangyou Kingstone Prosperous Marble Co., Ld.*  the PRC US$1,250,000 100% 100%  Trading of construction materials
TheABEXEBAERAA i 1,250,000% ¢ BEEREMH

* English translation for identification only

PEEAREERBRAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

21. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF 21. BT BERE e

INVESTMENT
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ETR ARET T
Deposit paid for acquisition of investment B WK E RS - 29,309
Exchange realignment bE 55 B - 2,023
- 31,332

On 29 July 2014, the Group entered info a sale and
purchase agreement with Ms. Zhang Cuiwei, an executive
director of the Company, to purchase the entire issued share
capital of China Fortune Investment Holdings Llimited (the
“Target’) at the consideration of RMB131.2 million (“Proposed
Acquisition”). The Target is wholly-owned and controlled by
Ms. Zhang. Details of the Proposed Acquisition has been set
out in the circular issued by the Company on 27 February
2015.

The principal business of the Target are property investment,
property management and property consultancy in the PRC.
The Proposed Acquisition was not yet completed up to the
date of this report.

An initial deposit of HK$35 million (equivalent to RMB31
million as at 31 December 2016) had been paid to Ms.
Zhang as an earnest money for the Proposed Acquisition
which is interestfree and shall be refund if the acquisition is
not completed on or before 31 January 2017 or terminated.

On 31 January 2017, the Company decided fo terminate
the proposed acquisition, and HK$30 million of the earnest
money paid for the acquisition had been refunded to the
Group on that day. The remaining balance of HK$5 million
has also been refunded during the year ended 31 December

2017.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

R2014%7 298 REBEARRQF —%H
HITEFRREBRL LT LEE N AR
KEAER®131,200,0007T W HE A B I A
RESEARQ2A ([BRERAR])2HE

BTRA ([EZHRWEFEE])  -BELQFH
RELLTEZEHEANRES EHERWES
HZFBEHRARBR2015F2/278 T

BERERRAMEZEXBRETERLENR
RE WEEERVESLAXB -BEELX
BERH ZRUBEERRKRTK

R2016F12A31B - ERKZ T X[
BEZ£350000008T (HERAR
¥31,000,0007L) " AERERKBEF
BZHEBEZ ZAERRERMEESE
BM201751 A31 83k .2 A1 K 78K 3k %
FRIZERIE -

R2017F1A31H  RRAVRE R L
ZWBEER 2 RURBFHEENZH
E£30,000,000B LB RETAEH-
#RER5,000,0008 TR RBE20175F
12R31HIEFERE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

22. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 22, RIEBIH A AR

The movements in deferred tax liabilities are as follows: BRIERBEENEEHNOT
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
acquisition of a
subsidiary
X W B B B 2 |
FFEENQAAE
T
RMB'000
AREF T

At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016, HR2016F1A1H2016%F12A318 -

1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 20171 A1HK2017%12A31H 608
Deferred tax liabilities related to the PRC subsidiaries have ERTPBENBARMECHEEEE R
been provided at an enacted corporate income tax rafe of ERMEEEMBHRER25%HR A -
25%.

23. INVENTORIES 23. #8
2017 2016
20174 2016%
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T AREF T
Marble blocks and slabs KBRS RARM 460 12
Materials and supplies RS INE RS 2,568 1,059
3,028 1,071

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES . B 5 EWGKIA

2017 2016

2017% 20164

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET AREF T

Trade receivables B 5 W I8 136,084 122,578
less: impairment B ORE (102,791) (99,3406)
33,293 23,232

The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit. Except for certain customers solicited by the Group at
the beginning of its commercial operation were granted for
a credit period of 18 months, the credit period is generally
three months. The Group seeks to maintain sirict control over
its outstanding receivables to minimise credit risk. Trade
receivable are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of trade receivables, as at the end of the
reporting periods based on the goods delivery date, and net
of impairments, is as follows:

AEBEEERFNEZIHRATEREER
R -BRAKEREREBEZERE
%%m = THEPERTIBEAAGES
S FEEH-RA=ZEA AEEREY
H H R 8 5E FE MK IR B i AR 12 A &
EREEERR- B 5 RUKES T

B o

I

RBEHR REERINAH BEFE
WRIE (EMERBE) ORESITOT :

2017 2016

20174 20164

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR T ARET T

0 to 90 days 0ZEQ0H 22,941 8,189
Q1 to 180 days Q1Z180H = -
181 to 365 days 181&365H = -
Over 1 year 1E A E 10,352 15,043
33,293 23,232

The director believed that no impairment loss is necessary in
respect of other balances which are past due but not impaired
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are sfill considered recoverable.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

EERR ARNGEEERYEERE
BEBAERDEASATKE WKL HEA
PLEABERRECH i &R ERRE
BB
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Confinued) 24. B 5 MEWGHRIE (s0)
Reconciliation of impairment of trade receivables: BIRWHEZREHRNT
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARET T
At beginning of year RE 99,346 56,447
Allowance for the year REZEE 3,445 42,899
At end of year REFR 102,791 09,346
As at 31 December 2017, included in frade receivables past 2017 12A31H 5T AB S EKK
due but not impaired were trade receivables of approximately HEBHERKREZE S EWRKIEL
RMB10,352,000 (2016: RMB13,797,000) which were BARM10,352,0007T (20164 = A
secured by cerfain properties in the PRC as collateral R#13,797,0007T) ' Z X BUHE T
("Properties”). The Group has taken legal action fo exercise ifs RABENOME(MERDERBERDE
right to obtain the titlle of the Properties. As at 31 December TER AEEDRBERTHUTE
2017, a valuation was conducted on the Properties by an HEMNESMENMAE - N2017F12
independent valuer and the recoverable amounts of the trade A31R B EMEEYEETHE"
receivables based on the net realisable values of the Properties BREMEZAZREFEFEZCE SRR
were higher than the carrying amount (after deduction of tax AIBZ AT E & R (A H R BIR K kAT
and estimated legal cosfs). EREBERE)SNEREE-
25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 25. TARFRIE - %4 e I At WOsKOH
RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARBTT
Prepayments for the purchase of BERMEOTERNRIE
raw materials 8,325 -
Deposits ®& 2,377 6,371
Others Hh 4,457 2,890
15,159 9,261
hEEAMERRARLE 2017 55§
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z20174 1
26. SECURED SENIOR LOAN NOTE

28318 ILERE
26. A HEHH B S B AR R

%

2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BT T ARETT

AEAELERE
3
R

Secured senior loan nofe
Exchange realignment
Less: Impairment

45,828 45,828
(269) 1,035
(45,559) (46,863)

Note:

On 13 May 2015, the Group entfered info the sale and purchase agreement
with @ vendor, to acquire a secured senior loan note (“Loan Note") of nominal
amount of US$10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB65,150,000)
issued by Magnificent Century Llimited (the “Note Issuer’). The total issued
amount of the Lloan Note was US$45,000,000. The Loan Note carries inferest
at the rate of 10% per annum payable semi-annually in arrears and was issued
on 10 August 2012 for a period of three years with a maturity date on 7
August 2015 (the “Maturity Date”). The Loan Note may be redeemed by the
Note lIssuer in part or in principal amount of up to 75% of the total principal
amount outstanding at any time after twelve months from the date of issue of the
Loan Note and prior to the Maturity Date at the principal amount of the Loan

Note plus all inferest accrued thereon and unpaid as at the date of redemption.

The Loan Note was guaranteed by two guarantors, Dragon Canal International
Holdings Llimited and Golden Dragon Century limited and secured by the
charges of shares in the Note Issuer's subsidiary which is engaged in natural
gas business (the “Security”). To the best knowledge, information and belief
of the directors having made all reasonable enquiry, each of the vendor, the
Note lssuer, the guarantors and their respective ultimate beneficial owners is an

independent third party.

The Note Issuer failed to repay the Loan Note by the Maturity Date. The details
can be referred to the Company’s announcement dated @ August 2015. The
Group is currently seeking legal advice as to the appropriate course of action in
respect of the said event of default under the Loan Note. According tfo the terms
of the instrument of the Loan Note [the “Instrument”), the Group is not entitled to
enforce its rights under the Instrument against the Issuer and/or the guarantors
without the prior written consent of the noteholder whose holdings of the Loan
Notes represents more than 50% of the principal amount of all the Loan Notes
created by the Instrument then outstanding. As at the date of this report, the
noteholders are still in the process of exploring the possible actions to be taken

in respect of the said event of default.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

Wi

R2015F5R138 AKBER-—EFEEHILEETW
#% + LAY Magnificent Century Limited ([ ZE #2847
A BETHEMERI0,000,000%€ T (HHEERAR
¥65,150,000 )M E B FBEERZR(ERR
Bl - BERERZBEITHMELLTE R45000,000% T °
BEREBRFMNEIO%RFE - AREGFFHRZMN B
BERERN2012F8A108 %7 REBI=F RBIHA
R2015%8A78 ([BIHA]) - EBEBEITATBEER
RENBETHREF T _AARREREELASEE
HEMEAREECDRS XL EREAREERD
RB/SINERER SNEARNEDEHRGD
AR S -

EHXEE B MAEERADragon Canal International
Holdings Limited R & REEAL AR A RRMEREAR
BRETAZHBAR (RERARER) 2RO IPIE
R (RG] - BEEEEL —EBEEREMR
M BERERE BT BEBEETA BERARRESE
BEZRREGEEASBRBYE=T-

ERBETARERIARAEEERRER - FHMALE
A2 ARARBHA2015F8AOEMRE - REE A
FESFERBERUARERRRATHRENEMFR
REETH REBEERERZXE (X&) HEH K
KEBRAA(AMBEEARREEHREEE
PRSI B EREBASHES0% N L) FEEERE -
AEBEREEEBTARRERARTHEER
XETHERN - RARS A REHE AN Lz
HWERBRAGLRRNTTE
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

26. SECURED SENIOR LOAN NOTE (Confinued| 26. A7 5 B o BRI ()
Note: (Continued) MieE: (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2016, based on additional information from REZ2016F12A31BILFE  REKEERERE
the creditor’s meeting of the Loan Note, the Note Issuer’s subsidiary was being BAGZZHMER HEHERAERREETA
filed with the winding-up petition by the local creditors. As the Company has MEBARERSE2F ARAARRKRESHEBM
not yet obtained further information about this winding-up petition for the Note ERBOTAMBRAREREREZFNE—FERRE
Issuer's subsidiary and the outcome of the winding-up is highly uncertain, the BHEREIHE EERRANOERERETMEE
Directors considered the likelihood of recovering any amount of the Loan Note ZARMEN - FAEERSERRBREBEEARE
was remote. The Group recorded an impairment loss of RMB46,863,000 on 46,863,0007T " AR E R R B BEELRE -
the Loan Note fo fully impair the Loan Note.
27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 27. Bl& KB E&EEHY
The Group's cash and bank balances are all denominated in AEENRe RBITERAUNTIER
the following currencies: AHfE:
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREET T
Cash and bank balances: & RIRTITHEER
RMB AR 4,624 Q57
HK$ BT 163,915 6,169
Us$ v 74 72
168,613 7,198
The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, ARBATTERLBKEMEE IR
however, under the PRC's Foreign Exchange Control B(hEARAMBESNEEREH) - K
Regulations, the Group is permitted fo exchange RMB for SEEEFRERELETIIEXRBHR
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign T BARERBSHME -
exchange business.
hESAREIERERLE 2017 35§



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
28. TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
sefiled in 180 days. An aged analysis of frade payables,

28. B 5 FEATwROH

EORNFTERRE

—MRMN180H A

BN -REBEZEZAH BZEMRENK

based on the invoice date, is as follows: B
2017 2016
2017% 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE TR ARETF T
0 to 60 days 0£60H 585 3,483
61 to 120 days 612120H - 4,957
121 to 180 days 1212180H 2 S
Over 180 days 180H A £ 1,333 1,363
1,920 9,803
29. INTEREST-BEARING LOAN 29. FtE B

2017 2016
2017 % 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARETFT
Unsecured — within one year B ——FUR - 358
As at 31 December 2016, the loan was unsecured and has MR2016F12A3 1B - EXAEEE R

been matured on April 2017. CR2017F4AE|H -

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

30. OBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE 30. bR S AR
The Group has obligation under finance leases of motor AEBEAEZMEMEAE (M
vehicle (Nofe 17). The lease term is 5 years {2016: 5 years). 17) - HEASF (2016F : 5F) o F
The interest rate is of flat rate from 1.3% to 1.8% (2016: EEGFFLEI.3%E1.8% (20164%F :
1.8%) per annum. 1.8%) °
Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payment lease payments
BERERE BERERERE
2017 2016 2017 2016
2017% 2016%F 2017% 2016%F
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARETT AREBTR ARETR

Within one year ¥R/ 410 256 396 238
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_FEENE

(BREERRE) 204 321 201 312

614 577 597 550

less: Future finance charges R RET S E A (17) (27) - N/A TR

Present value of lease obligations MERERE 597 550 597 550

Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months & : 1218 A A& B KA
323

[shown under current liabilities) (REBBERTZ5) (39¢) (238)

Amount due for setilement after 12 months RI2EAREENFIE 201 312
All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong Kong ERNREBEABITE:.
dollars.

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
31. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

3. Ffth A5 i S B ME it 2

32.

2017 2016
20174 2016F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARET T
Payables relating tfo: BN B IRA R A ROR

Taxes other than income tax MIE (FTEHRIN) 3,008
Payroll and welfare TERERN 5,490
Interest payables JRE A1) 2 181
Amounts due fo directors (Note) EiEEZE (M) 400 26,708
Deposits received Bz e 94 =
Others Hh 7,002 10,183
13,952 45,570

Note: B 5L -

The amounts are unsecured, interestfree and repayable on demand.

PROVISION FOR LITIGATION

(a)

On 13 July 2015, Royal Moon International Company
Limited (“Royal Moon"), the underwriter of the open
offer announced by the Company on 14 May 2015,
issued a writ of summons af the High Court of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region (the “Writ"] against
the Company. Pursuant fo the Writ, Royal Moon claims
against the Company, amongst others, a sum of not less
than HK$ 150,000,000 being damages for the breach
of a written underwriting agreement made between

Royal Moon and the Company dated 13 May 2015.

The Group made a provision of HK$92.0 million
lequivalent to RMB82.4 million) in relation to an
estimated cash outflow in relation to the litigation for the

year ended 31 December 2015.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, no further
provision had been made in relation to the litigation.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

32.

FRAREEM R RAREREE-

i A 19
(a] R2015%7A138 &2 &R

201565R14B 2 iz AREE
BHEEABEBREARQA ([2A])
AAEBFITRESF AR HA
RAREERSRK ([LHK]) - 1RIE
TR EARARARE (AT E
B)—FRET L R150,000,000
BT (NEREAEARRB AL
HER2015F5A13BZ2EHE
HhE o BERE) 2HR-

BZE2015F12A31BLFE &
SECRERAFRZEFRESTE
FFIRE®92,000,000 T (BE
NAR#¥82,400,0007T) °

REZE2016F12A318LFE -
WELBREFRARE — TrHREE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z 2017412431 EFE
32. PROVISION FOR LITIGATION (Coniinved)

()

(b)

(Continued)

On 29 September 2017, the Company and Royal
Moon entered info a consent order, and all proceedings
in relation to the litigation was wholly discontinued and
there was no order as fo costs.

The sum of provision of HK$92.0 million [equivo|enf to
RMB82.4 million) was recorded for the reversal of the
provision in the profit and loss of the Group for the year

ended 31 December 2017.

A litigation related to a claim of RMB15,000,000
together with interest thereon (based on four times the
loan interest rate published by the People’s Bank of
China, calculated from 3 November 2010 until payment
in full) and costs (collectively the “Claim”) charged by
Mr. Shao Weiquan (the "Plaintiff”) against Sichuan
Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., Ud. (FQJIVI M & FEA
¥ BB 27A]) ("Sichuan Jinshida”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company which holds the
mining right of Zhangjiaba Mine, and others including
Mr. Huang Xian You, the then controlling shareholder of
the Company and a former owner of Sichuau Jinshida,
pursuant fo the guarantees claimed to be executed
by each of them in 2010 in favour of the Plaintiff in
securing the obligations and liabilities of Guangzhou
Jiucheng Mining Co., lid., a then related party of
the Company, under the loan agreement enfered into

between the Plaintiff and Jiucheng dated 25 July 2010.

In September 2014, Guangdong Province Maoming
City Dianbai District People’s Court handed down a
judgment against Sichuan Jinshida in respect of the
Claim. Sichuan Jinshida appealed against the judgment
to the Guangdong Province Maoming City Intermediate
People’'s Court but the appeal was dismissed in August

2016.

In June 2017, Sichuan Jinshida received an enforcement
decision made by the Guangdong Province Maoming
City Dianbai District People’s Court [the “Decision”).
Pursuant to the Decision, the mining right of the
Zhangjiaba Mine was seized for a period of three
years.

PEEAREERBRAF

32.

RN B )

(a)

(&)

MR2017F9H29B - AR A HE A
#URBS(IAEL]) kFA
ERRRBRZEFTE2RLERIEDR
EREBRENGS -

AREBHZE2017F12A31B ILF
EZRaREGREOBEEB ISR
92,000,000 T (HERARK
82,400,0007T) °

AL EHEMBEREE(RE])
RESERRBELURBERZOLAR
AEZE2EMEB QRN hER
EOFARAA (W) EE])
FEEEELE(BARAERMNIE
REEREO)I SR EZENRER A)
FEHMALTEBR2010F BB R
REEENERARAERNEA
BTEMAKBEBERERAARR
HEAKNR2010F7A25B & 2
MERBBEETEBREENE
‘Mg HOIeRERETBEEL
EEFHMBMATRENTIRARE
15,000,0007c & [ 46 B8 7 B (1
R B ARBITRMENERMERH
mEBE2010F11ASHEFTE &
EXHER)NEANBER (HKRE
RTBAR]) -

R2014F0R8 BEREKXKAMER
BARERFARO)CHELERR
hHF-TIERERBERE XS
MHRARZEREH EF B LEF
MR2016F8 A& ME -

R2017F6R MWl &REZERE
REXEMEARARZERMELD
BHEAITREE([REE]) R
BREE REXBBELUNRBER
EH=F-

2017 ¥R
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

32. PROVISION FOR LITIGATION (Continved)
(b)  (Continved)

As advised by the PRC legal advisors, the mining right
of Zhangjioba Mine still owned by the Group as at 31
December 2017, the daily operation of the Zhangjiaba
Mine was not affected and the seizure of the mining
right of the Zhangjiaba Mine will be released upon
settlement of the Claim. The Decision for seizing of the
mining right only restricted the right for selling or transfer
of the mining right.

The Group made a provision of RMB37.5 million in

relation to an estimated cash outflow in relation to the
litigation for the year ended 31 December 2017.

33. PROVISION FOR REHABILITATION

32. PR EE o
(b] (@)

M BEAREBEREM R2017
FI12A318  RREGEILAORER
THASEREAR RFFRBUHNA
FEFEITEZIZEARTIFEL
WEH ORI SN R RERR R
H-EHREENREZSERS W
ENERRBEEOER -

HZE2017F12A31BLEFE XK
SECHERFRZHEFARTR
FHiRE B ARK37,500,0007T °

33. AR

RMB’000
AR T

At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016, R2016F1B1H 2016128318+
1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 20171 A1B R2017F12831H 2,697

The Group is required to maoke payments for restoration and
rehabilitation of certain land after the sites have been mined.
The Provision is measured in accordance with the relevant
rules and regulations applicable in the PRC at the end of the
reporting period, and using cash flows estimation. lts carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

RAXRBERER A5EEANREERE
BETLH -BEDRHREARRES
BEmAzBERREER WRBHAGE
B REME-HEEEDNRER
TREZBRE

ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

34. DEFERRED INCOME

The deferred income balance represents government grants in

relation to certain machinery with a useful life of 10 years.

35. SHARE CAPITAL

34, WHEUWA
EER A ERaEETIERER AT
EM R ERBOKRTEE -

35. A

Number of shares

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BREEC.IEBTZEEBR R&HEE
‘000 RMB'000
T AREEF T
Authorised ordinary share of BREMEC.1ETZ
HK$0.1 each A TE AR
1 January 2016 75/\20 6F 1A 15,000,000 1,215,275
Share consolidation (note (a)) f&1n & B (B (o]) (13,500,000) -
Share subdivision (note (al)) HXTQ?FFZE (BFsE(a)) 148,500,000 -
Authorised ordinary share of BREMEC.OIETZ
HK$0.01 each VA TE I AR
At 31 December 2016, 1 January 2017 R2016512H31H
and 31 December 2017 OVVF1ATH K
O17%12A31H 150,000,000 1,215,275
Issued and fully paid ordinary share BREMEC.1ETZ
of HK$0.1 each Eﬁﬁ&%ﬁi%@ﬂi
1 January 2016 R2016F1R1 3,640,137 297,294
Issue of shares (note (b)) BT (K *E( D) 1,080,000 91,002
Share consolidation (note (al) & 0 (B3E(a)) (4,248,123) -
Capital reduction [note (al) % A B (B R (a)) - (384,413)
Issued and fully paid ordinary share BREMEC.OVETZ
of HK$0.01 each BT R TR
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12A31H 472,014 3,883
Rights issue (note (c]) AR (FFE(C) 2,360,069 20,552
At 31 December 2017 M2017%F12A31H 2,832,083 24,435

PEEAREERBRAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE
35. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the Shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 15 July 2016, the Company
proceed with capital reorganization involving, among others, the

following:

(i) share consolidation whereby every ten issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.1 each were consolidated into one consolidated
share of HK$1 each;

(ii) capital reduction whereby the nominal value of all the issued
consolidated shares was reduced from HK$1 each to HK$0.01
each by cancelling paid-up capital to the extent of HK$0.99 on
each issued consolidated share so as to form the adjusted Share

of HK$0.01 each; and

(i) the sub-division was made of each of the authorized but unissued
consolidated shares of HK$1 each into 100 adjusted shares of
HK$0.01 each.

The capital reorganisation was taken place and completed on 7

September 2016.

On 23 May 2016, the Company issued 1,080,000,000 ordinary
shares at a placing price of HK$0.1 per share through a share placing.
The net proceeds of approximately HK$106.38 million was raised for
the Group's enhancement of production capacity, setflement of potential

damages from litigation and general working capital purposes.

On 7 July 2017, the Company issued rights shares on the basis of five
rights shares for every one existing share held on 3 March 2017, at the
subscription price of HK$0.12 per rights share, resulting in net proceeds
of approximately HK$276.5 million, which was used for purchasing of
machineries, financing business development and would also be used for
future investment opportunities.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

(c)

RBBRREN2016F7 A158 817 2 BRFF R
RELBBZ-REHRER KABETS
R (EPBE)ATERZBEAEMA:

(i) B A 6 Bk B+ RERMEEONE
TRZBBEITRRBETROEHA—RE
BEBEIETZE GRS

(i) FBRARHUR ik B BEHARKRA (S
BB BT A G H0.098 L) K AR
BLETAEHBRNDcEEHERIET
HIRESRO.OVETTASKBARERMN B
BRO.OVET: &

i) WEREEIVBTIEEERETEHN
B {7 48 3100 & R EEO.01B T 2
EEEE

RABHENR2016FOA7HETRTEK

R2016F5H23R  ARAREBRNEEIZ

HRO.1BILZAEEIHTT1,080,000,0008%

EZBR-AEBMBEFAEEZMERIBFEY

106,380,000/ 7T f i 12 = 22 82 ~ 8 9 SRR R

FRz EERBEARAE-—REEESRE-

M201767R78 AR RHRKR201743A3H
BRAE-BRREBROAUTEBHRAREBREO 2E
EETHE RBEATRHERERMN012ET
BE LTS FRIRFE#276,500,00008 7T - 2 A
REERERAEBERERES U RIHA
RARRIREHES -
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36. RESERVES 36.

Contributed reserve

It represents the aggregate amount of the consideration of
RMB24,480,000 paid to the former owners of Sichuan
Jinshida by the ultimate controlling shareholder to obtain
the control over Sichuan Jinshida by 14 March 2008 after
nefting off the investment cost of RMB10,000,000 paid by
the Group on the acquisition of the entire equity inferest in
Sichuan Jinshida from the ultimate controlling shareholder
pursuant to the reorganisation, as if the acquisition had
been completed from the beginning of the year ended 31
December 2010. The corresponding liability of the investment
cost of RMB10,000,000 payable fo the ultimate controlling
shareholder arising from the acquisition pursuant to the
reorganizafion was classified as a current liability as af 31
December 2009 and the balance was seftled in November

2010.

BARE
BARBESEKRERBERSNGYH D
NI & B 3 /O 4% Bl 4 M R 200843 A 14
BATRmI&RFENRNERANNE
REARM24,480,0007T « & M K &K
SERRBEEARNSKKERBRRKED
NekE2PRERNOREKREA
KE#®¥10,000,000 Bl EEERD
REBZE2010F12A31B IEFERBE
TR -ARBEAETHRESFTEMEL
MENREEBRRRREXNEAARY
10,000,000t ® 48 & & & 2 M 20094
12A3VBE DB ARBAE MEEHE
R2010F 11 AEE -

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - B
Pre-IPO share option scheme and 2011 Option BRAHBENBRESER
Scheme 201 iR AERT 8
The Company has adopted the Pre-lPO share option scheme RAFR201TF1A24B A ERAH
(the "Pre-IPO Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the BEBEREFSS (BXAHAEERE
“2011 Option Scheme”) on 24 January 2011 for the purpose PR ) R —EEARE S ([2011
of giving its employees, directors, advisers, consultants and FHERESE]) EELETEEE £
business partners an opportunity to have a personal stake in 5 ER BRAANEBEHES RAE
the Company and help motivate them to optimize their future NRAIEBEAES WHBRERAH
performance and efficiency and/or to reward them for their ARRERBER /SIRBREBENE
past confributions, to aftract and refain or otherwise maintain AR EELZE ARSI MBEBEZE
on going relationships with such employees, advisers, EARAPREEEEACGR /LEFR
consultants and business partners who are significant to BRI B BEMNRARAMNKRE BRK
and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the KITKES Bl BRAMEBZHER
performance, growth or success of the Company. AE A 53 BRI SR ERR
S ERERRERAE 2017 5%
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Confinued) 37. B PREHE (a0
Pre-IPO share option scheme and 2011 Option BERAHABRENBRESER
Scheme (Continued) 2011 fﬁ,ﬂﬁﬂﬁ%'ﬁ%ﬂ(%)
The following share options were outstanding under the RREHANEERAMBEESATBRES
Pre-lPO Option Scheme and the 2011 Option Scheme during BIR201 N FEBRERT & T B M KRITRE
the reporting period: BN
Pre-IPO Option Scheme BRAHBEABRESTS
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
2017%12R31H 2016F12A318
Weighted Weighted
average exercise Number of  average exercise Number of
price per share options  price per share options
FRME B
THTEE BRERE FHITERE BREHE
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
BT T4 BT T3
At beginning of reporting period & - - 0.473 50,769
Grant/lapsed during the year FRBRL/ AR - = - [50,769)
On 31 December 2016 R2016%12A318 - - = -

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Confinved) 37. BEBEREGTH] ()
2011 Option Scheme 2011 B R EERH &
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
2017%12A318 2016%12A318
Weighted Weighted
average exercise Number of  average exercise Number of
price per share options price per share options
BRmE FhmE
TFHTRE BREZE FHTEE BREHA
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
BT TR BT Th
Outstanding af beginning of reporting period REEBIRITE 2.81 16,348 0.281 163,477
Share options granted during the year FERR LR E
— fo direcfors -AE%
Granted during the year FRERI 0.0972 47,200 = =
lapsed during the year EREM 2.30 (3,762) - -
Adjusiment upon capital reorganisation effective on #201659 A7 R
7 September 2016 BAEREBERE = = = 147,129)
Adjustment upon rights issued effective on ®201747R7H
7 July 2017 AR 4 R R - 5216 = =
Outstanding af end of reporting period RBREARKITRE 0.66 65,002 2.81 16,348
Exercisable af end of reporting period RREARATRE 0.66 65,002 2.81 16,348
The options outstanding at the end of the year have a RAEERHARIT B RESINET
weighted average remaining contractual life of 8.99 years BHEE DI R8 OOF (2016F :7.57
(2016: 7.57 vyears] and the exercise prices range from FIRTEEHEN F0.09728 T E
HK$0.0972 to HK$7.97 [2016: HK$2.23 to HK$10.87). 7.978 L (20165 :2.237LE10.87
BIT) -
The exercise price and exercise period of those share options M2016F12H31H K201 7F12H3]
outstanding under the PreslPO Option Scheme as at 31 H - %ZERNERAHEERERESTS
December 2016 and 31 December 2017 are as follows: ATHRITEBRENITEEMTEE
L
Number of  Exercise price
options per share  Exercise period
BREHE BRITEE TEH
‘000 HK$
T BT
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12H31H = - N/A
A
At 31 December 2017 R2017%12A318 - - N/A
TEM

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Confinued) 37. B PREHE (a0
The exercise price and exercise period of those share options MR2016F12H31B K2017F12AH31
outstanding under the 2011 Option Scheme as at 31 B ZER201 1 FHEREFEETHAR
December 2016 and 31 December 2017 are as follows: TEBRENTEEMITERNT
Exercise
Number of price per
options share  Exercise period
BREBE SKRITEE THEB
‘000 HK$
T BT
At 31 December 2017 1,351 7.97  Three tranches in proportion of 50%, 25% and
R2017%12A831H 25% exercisable form 4 November 2011, 4

November 2012 and 4 November 2013 to
3 November 2021, respectively.

1250% - 25% K 25% ML Bl E=4Ht - 5 B B
201111848 -2012F11 A4H k20134
1TA4H#EZE2021F11 A3 LA F17fF

3,464 1.74  From 26 June 2014 to 25 June 2024
B2014F6A20H £ E2024F6A25H 1

3,290 1.74  From 9 June 2014 to 8 June 2024
B2014F6A9RBE2024F6H8A IE

4,849 1.63  From 19 December 2014 to 18 December

2024 12,000,000 options offered may be
exercised on or after 19 December 2014:
and 24,000,000 options offered may be
exercised on or after 19 December 2015.

BH2014F 128198 EF2024F12A18H
1 B A 12,000,00017 BE AR #E & 1A
2014F12R 1982 &ITE  REHER
24,000,000 B ELER2015F12H19
Az &iTlE-

4,848 1.65  From 12 January 2015 to 15 December 2024
B2015F1 4128 E2024F 127158 1k
47,200 0.0972  From 23 November 2017 to 22 November
2027
B2017F11 A238E2027F11 228 1t

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z 2017412431 EFE
37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Confinued)

37. BEBEREFT#H] )

Exercise
Number of price per
options share  Exercise period
EBRESE SKRITEE TEH
‘000 HK$
T BT
At 31 December 2016 990 10.87  Three tranches in proportion of 50%, 25% and
MR2016%F12A31H 25% exercisable form 4 November 2011, 4
November 2012 and 4 November 2013 to
3 November 2021, respectively.
#50% 25% R25% L Bl R E=4Ht - DAl B
20111148 2012911 A4H k20134
1TH4B#B=2021F11A3H IEA] F1TfE
3,173 2.37  From 26 June 2014 to 25 June 2024
B2014F6A20A B E2024F6 258 1t
3,427 2.37  From @ June 2014 to 8 June 2024
B2014F6H9B#E2024F6H8H 1k
4,569 2.23  From 19 December 2014 to 18 December
2024 12,000,000 options offered may be
exercised on or affer 19 December 2014;
and 24,000,000 options offered may be
exercised on or after 19 December 2015.
B2014%F12H19H B E2024%12H18H
1E - T AY12,000,00017 BE AR #E & 1A
2014F 12198k 2 &1TE  REEH
24,000,000 B EN2015F12H19
Az ®&iTlE-
4,189 2.25  From 12 January 2015 to 15 December 2024

B2015F1 128 #£E2024F128158 1k

The fair value of those share optfions under the 2011 Option
Scheme granted during the year ended 31 December
2017 was HK$727,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB630,000) of which the Group recognized a share
option expense of HK$727,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB630,000) during the year ended 31 December 2017.

PEEAREERBRAF

REZ2017F12A31BEFEAR
B0V FHEEEFIRDOBERER
RER727,000BT(HERLAR
#630,0007) HEHhAEHEZREZR
2017 12A31H L EHRERE
FM>x727, 0008 T (HERHDARE
630,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

37.

38.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Confinved)

The fair value of equity-setiled share options granted during the
year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial
model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon
which the options were granted. The following table lists the
inputs to the model used:

Share options

37.

Share options

e I RE T 3 )
REARDNRELEEEREIALAER
HEEBHER _-_BAERXFUGBE &
PR B EROEREEE T
REFNZEAFTFEAOE A SE

Share options ~ Share options  Share options

granted to granted to granted to granted fo granted to

employees directors employees directors employees

HEs BES aES MES HEs

RbBRE RibBhRE RbBRE ReBRE RbBRE

Date of grant BB 9 June 2014 26 June 2014 30 December 2014 12 January 2015 23 November
2017

201486898 2014F6A268 2014F12A308 2015F1A128 20174114234

Dividend yield (%) &S E (%) 3.12% 3.12% 3.12% 3.12% =
Expected volatility (%) TR 18 (%) 40.29% 40.35% 40.04% 39.68% 80.18%
Risk-free interest rate (%) B F & (%) 2.06% 2.04% 1.89% 1.59% 1.75%

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had 65,002,000
(2016: 16,348,000) share options outstanding under the
share opfion scheme. The exercise in full of the outstanding
share options would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 65,002,000 (2016:
16,348,000) additional ordinary shares of the Company.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had 65,002,000
(2016: 16,348,000) share options oufstanding under share
option schemes, which represented approximately 2.30%
(2016: 3.46%) of the Company’s shares in issue as at that
date.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

As lessee

The Group leases certain land premises and buildings under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms for 2 years with an option for renewal after that date, at
which time all terms will be renegotiated.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

38.

R201712A31 8 K2R AR ERKRE
FTETHO65,002,0001% (201645 -
16,348,00017 ) i K 17 £ B A 7 - IR 1%
ARAFEAABRAZRE  2HETERK
TEBRESEEHHEITO5002, 0008
(20164 :16,348,0008% ) &~ 7] 58 4N
EEkke

R2017F 128318 AR AN ERE
FETHO65,002,0001 (20164 -
16,348,00017 ) & R 17 £ B B #€ - 16 3%
BARQABEEHTRMNDA2.30% (2016
F:3.46%) -

KN RIE

rEAEA
AEBRELEHOLHEARET L HY
¥NEF KEEHBARE W RE
REPEREY ERMEKREEE
RER o

ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Financial Statements 8 FE¥RZEMisE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

38. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Commitments under operating leases (Confinved)
As lessee [Continved)

At each end of reporting period, the Group had fotal future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

38. A& o)
RERNAE @

TERAA (%)
RERSEHR NEBRE T A HHEL
LHERMNORAZKEESABNDH

leases falling due as follows: BT :
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%T R ARBTT
Within one year —F R 2,173 4,134
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EELF (BREEMTE) 2,598 1,001
4,771 5,135
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. BT 5
Other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, R BmEREMMAAREEIN K&
during the year the Group had the following significant related ERFANEBATERBEIRS
party transactions:
(a) Key management compensation (o) EEEEEMSE
2017 2016
20174 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R AREETT
Salaries, wages and other benefits He IENMEMET 2,527 2,798
Pension costs — defined contribution RIKRESKAR - 5
scheme G & - -
Equity-settled share option expense BREEBRERX — -
2,527 2,798
(b) Interest-bearing loan (b) FFEER
2017 2016
2017F 2016%F
Name of related party Relationship Nature of transaction RMB'000 RMB'000
BEFER Bi& ReHE ARETR ARETFT
Kinwin Infernational Investment Mr. Wang Minliang, a director of Inferest paid
Limited ('Kinwin') the company, is the beneficial
owner of Kinwin - 571
REAREEARAR ([BE]) IRREE(RDAES) BHFIE
REBNEREEA
For other related party transactions, please refer to note FREMBESTRSHELHEWME
21 and note 31. 21 RMaE3T
FESAHRRIERARLF 2017 SR
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY AS AT 31 DECEMBER

40.

ARAFR12A31H Z B BRI

2017 2016
2017%F 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%T ARETFT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBRRMIKRE - -
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other B FRIR - IR E N H A MR IR
receivables = 232
Cash and cash equivalents HekRESEEY 163,851 5,304
163,851 5,536
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Other payables and accruals Hih IR KR E A 985 610
Interest bearing loan SREX - 358
Due to subsidiaries FEH B 2R 3KIE - 121
Due to directors ERESHE 400 492
1,385 1,581
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) RBEE(8#)FE 162,466 3,955
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT MEERARBARG
LIABILITIES 162,466 3,955
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BE/ (86 FE 162,466 3,955
EQUITY E=
Issued capital B e8I 24,436 3,883
Reserves (Note) & () 138,030 72
TOTAL EQUITY/(CAPITAL miER (BEREH)
DEFICIENCIES) 162,466 3,955

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 20 March 2018.

Wang Minliang
IRR

Director

ER S

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited

HEEZEENR2018F3A20B #t & kX #
T 2 -

Zhang Cuiwei
RER

Director

5%

ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12A31 B ILFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 40. RAFR12H31H Z B BRILE
THE COMPANY AS AT 31 DECEMBER (Continued) (&)
Note: B EE
Reserve movement of the Company ARBIREEED

(Accumulated

losses)/ Foreign currency
Share Retained Share option translation
premium Profit reserve reserve Total
(&3t
BR) /
ROEE REBF BRERE NERERE am
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETE ARETR ARETT ARETT

A 1 Jonuary 2016 #0161 418 857,146 (1,226,877) 68,815 (19,650) (320,566
Share options lapsed BREAY - 44,330 (44,330) = =
Capital reorganisation RAER (857,14¢) 1,241,559 = = 384,413
Total comprehensive loss FREEFERR

for the year - (56,114 - (7,661) (63,775)

At 31 December 2016 and R2016F12A318 R

1 January 2017 20171818 - 2,898 24,485 (27,311) 72
Grant of shares options R R - - 630 - 630
Rights issue of shares U E G 221,144 = = = 221,144
Total comprehensive loss FEXHEFRER

for the year - (100,094) - 16,278 (83,816)

221,144 (97,19¢) 25,115 (11,033) 138,030
41. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED 41, HbE AR £ B B ik

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The consolidated financial statements were approved and HEMBHRRAEEEN201843H20
authorised for issue by the Board on 20 March 2018. Bt R R AT -

FESAEEZERERAF 2017 )



Summary of Financial Information
Al 35 & il 2

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EEA A IR ER R
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HLEE
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
20134 20144 20154 20165 20175
RMB'OO0  RMB'O0O0  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000
AREBTT ARBTLT ARETT ARETT ARETR

Revenue KA 7,124 18,178 3,680 12,290 31,383
Loss before tax BRI E B (251,414 (31,772)  (198,940) (124,548) 7,797
Income tax (expense)/credit s (X)) /% (4,891) 3,164 2,675 - =
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEEA, (BE) (256,305) (28,608] (196,265) (124,548) 7,797

RMB cents  RMB cents  RMB cents  RMB cents  RMB cents
ARES ARES ARES ARES AR¥S
(restated) [restated) [restated) (restated)

(REH) (REY) (KEZ) (BB

Basic earnings/(loss) per share FREARF
(B8) (131.6) (11.4) (58.7) (27) 0.5
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL wR A BB IR DLER
POSITION
As at 31 December
R12B31H
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
20134 20144 20154 20165 2017F
RMB'OOO  RMB'O00  RMB'0O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000
AREBTT ARBTL ARETLT ARETLT ARETR
Non-current assets ERBEE 229,413 254,969 207,401 270,660 247,046
Current assets TEEE 102,112 89,368 124,158 40,762 220,093
Total assets BEE 331,525 344,337 331,559 311,422 467,139
Current liabilities B AaE 38,058 37,026 121,772 138,327 53,768
Non-current liabilities FERBEE 25,782 6,977 3,936 3,719 3,506
Total liabilities BwaE 63,840 44,003 125,708 142,046 57,274
Net assefs/Total equity FEE/BER 267,685 300,334 205,851 169,376 409,865

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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